UTAH STATE DIGEST

OFFICIAL NOTICES OF UTAH STATE GOVERNMENT Filed January 03, 2025, 12:00 a.m. through January 15, 2025, 11:59 p.m.

Number 2025-03 February 01, 2025

Sunnie Burningham, Managing Editor

The *Utah State Digest (Digest)* is an official noticing publication of the executive branch of Utah state government. The Office of Administrative Rules, part of the Department of Government Operations, produces the *Digest* under authority of Section 63G-3-402.

The Portable Document Format (PDF) version of the *Digest* is the official version. The PDF version of this issue is available at https://rules.utah.gov/. Any discrepancy between the PDF version and other versions will be resolved in favor of the PDF version.

Inquiries concerning the substance or applicability of an administrative rule that appears in the *Digest* should be addressed to the contact person for the rule. Questions about the *Digest* or the rulemaking process may be addressed to: Office of Administrative Rules, PO Box 141007, Salt Lake City, Utah 84114-1007, telephone 801-957-7110. Additional rulemaking information and electronic versions of all administrative rule publications are available at https://rules.utah.gov/.

The *Utah State Digest* summarizes the contents of the *Utah State Bulletin* of the same volume and issue number. The *Digest* is available by e-mail subscription or online. Visit https://rules.utah.gov/for additional information.

Office of Administrative Rules, Salt Lake City 84114

Unless otherwise noted, all information presented in this publication is in the public domain and may be reproduced, reprinted, and redistributed as desired. Materials incorporated by reference retain the copyright asserted by their respective authors. Citation to the source is requested.

Utah state digest.

- Semimonthly.

 1. Delegated legislation--Utah--Digests.

 I. Utah. Office of Administrative Rules.

KFU440.A73S7 348.792'025--DDC

85-643197

TABLE OF CONTENTS

NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES	1
AGRICULTURE AND FOOD, PLANT INDUSTRY	
R68-21. Beekeeping Standards	2
EDUCATION, ADMINISTRATION	
R277-404. Requirements for Assessments of Student Achievement	4
R277-489. Kindergarten Programs and Assessment	6
R277-606. Dropout Prevention and Recovery Program.	8
R277-607. Absenteeism and Truancy Prevention	11
R277-608. Prohibition of Corporal Punishment in Utah's Public Schools	13
R277-623. School Climate Survey	15
R277-631. Student Toilet Training Requirements	17
R277-725. Statewide Online Education Program Contractor Requirements	20
GOVERNOR, ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY	
R357-3. Economic Development Tax Increment Financing Rule	22
Insurance, Administration	
R590-126. Accident and Health Insurance Standards	24
R590-233. Health Benefit Plan Insurance Standards	26
R590-277. Managed Care Health Benefit Plan Standards	28
R590-286. Minimum Standards for Short-Term Limited Duration	
Health Insurance	30
NATURAL RESOURCES, FORESTRY, FIRE AND STATE LANDS	
R652-20. Mineral Resources	32
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	
R657-5. Taking Big Game	35
R657-6. Taking Upland Game	37
R657-9. Taking Waterfowl, Snipe and Coot	39
R657-10. Taking Cougar	41
R657-11. Taking Furbearers and Trapping	43
R657-15. Closure of Gunnison, Cub and Hat Islands	45
R657-20-21. Reporting Requirements	47
R657-33. Taking Bear	49
R657-64. Predator Control Incentives	52

i

NOTICES OF CHANGES IN PROPOSED RULES	54
GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS, FACILITIES CONSTRUCTION AND MANAGEMENT	
R23-34. Modular Buildings	55
NOTICES OF 120-DAY (EMERGENCY) RULES	58
GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS, RISK MANAGEMENT	
R37-4. Adjusted Utah Governmental Immunity Act Limitations on Judgments	58
FIVE-YEAR NOTICES OF REVIEW AND STATEMENTS OF CONTINUATION	61
EDUCATION, ADMINISTRATION	
R277-623. School Climate Survey	61
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY, WATER QUALITY	
R317-4. Onsite Wastewater Systems	62
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES, POPULATION HEALTH, ENVIRONMENTAL EPIDEMIOLOGY	
R386-800. Immunization Coordination	63
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES, INTEGRATED HEALTHCARE	
R414-309. Medicare Drug Benefit Low-Income Subsidy Determination	64
R414-518. Emergency Services Program for Non-Citizens	65
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES, HEALTH CARE FACILITY LICENSING	
R432-15. Specialty Hospital - Cancer Treatment Construction	66
R432-107. Specialty HospitalCancer Treatment	67
JUDICIAL CONDUCT COMMISSION, ADMINISTRATION	
R595-1. General Provisions	68
R595-2. Administration	69
R595-3. Procedure	69
R595-4. Sanctions	70
NATURAL RESOURCES, FORESTRY, FIRE AND STATE LANDS	
R652-124. Wildland Fire Preparedness Grants	71
NATURAL RESOURCES, WILDLIFE RESOURCES	
R657-21. Cooperative Wildlife Management Units for Small Game and Waterfowl	72
PUBLIC SAFETY, DRIVER LICENSE	
R708-32. Uninsured Motorist Identification Database	73
R708-36. Disclosure of Personal Identifying Information in MVRs	74
R708-37. Certification of Licensed Instructors of Commercial Driver Training	
Schools or Testing Only Schools to Administer Driving Skills Tests	75
R708-40. Driving Simulators	75
R708-41 Requirements for Acceptable Documentation, Storage, and Maintenance	76

N	NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES	80
	R765-802. Weapons on Campus	79
	R765-801. Student Due Process	78
	HIGHER EDUCATION (UTAH BOARD OF), ADMINISTRATION	
	R746-314. Rules Governing the Community Renewable Energy Program	77
	Public Service Commission, Administration	

NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES

A state agency may file a **Proposed Rule** when it determines the need for a substantive change to an existing rule. With a **Notice of Proposed Rule**, an agency may create a new rule, amend an existing rule, repeal an existing rule, or repeal an existing rule and reenact a new rule. Filings received between <u>January 03, 2024, 12:00 a.m.</u>, and <u>January 16, 2024, 11:59 p.m.</u> are included in this, the <u>February 01, 2025</u>, issue of the *Utah State Digest*.

In this publication, each **PROPOSED RULE** is preceded by a **RULE ANALYSIS**. This analysis provides summary information about the **PROPOSED RULE** including the name of a contact person, anticipated cost impact of the rule, and legal cross-references.

The law requires that an agency accept public comment on **PROPOSED RULES** published in this issue of the *Utah State Digest* until at least <u>March 03, 2025</u>. The agency may accept comment beyond this date and will indicate the last day the agency will accept comment in the **RULE ANALYSIS**. The agency may also hold public hearings. Additionally, citizens or organizations may request the agency hold a hearing on a specific **PROPOSED RULE**. Section 63G-3-302 requires that a hearing request be received by the agency proposing the rule "in writing not more than 15 days after the publication date of the proposed rule."

From the end of the public comment period through <u>June 01, 2025</u>, the agency may notify the Office of Administrative Rules that it wants to make the **PROPOSED RULE** effective. The agency sets the effective date. The date may be no fewer than seven calendar days after the close of the public comment period nor more than 120 days after the publication date of this issue of the *Utah State Digest*. Alternatively, the agency may file a **CHANGE IN PROPOSED RULE** in response to comments received. If the Office of Administrative Rules does not receive a **NOTICE OF EFFECTIVE DATE** or a **CHANGE IN PROPOSED RULE**, the **PROPOSED RULE** lapses.

The public, interest groups, and governmental agencies are invited to review and comment on **PROPOSED RULES**. Comment may be directed to the contact person identified on the **RULE ANALYSIS** for each rule.

PROPOSED RULES are governed by Section 63G-3-301, Rule R15-2, and Sections R15-4-3, R15-4-4, R15-4-5a, R15-4-9, and R15-4-10.

The Proposed Rules Begin on the Following Page

1

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE			
TYPE OF FILING: New			
Rule or Section Number: R68-21 Filing ID: 57019			

Agency Information

	Agency information			
1. Title catchline:	Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry			
Building:	Taylorsville State (Office Buildings, South Bldg, Floor 2		
Street address:	4315 S 2700 W			
City, state:	Taylorsville, UT			
Mailing address:	PO Box 165400			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114			
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Robert Hougaard	801-982-2305	rhougaard@Utah.gov		
Amber Brown	385-245-5222 ambermbrown@Utah.gov			
Kelly Pehrson	801-982-2200 kwpehrson@Utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R68-21. Beekeeping Standards

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Legislature passed H.B. 297 Utah Bee Inspection Act amendments during the 2024 General Session. This bill mandated the formation of a working group to establish beekeeping standards for governmental entities to follow when restricting beekeeping.

H.B. 297 (2024) also directed the Department of Agriculture and Food to create or adopt rules based on the working group's recommendations. Based on the working groups recommendations and information, Rule R68-21 Beekeeping Standards, was created. This rule provides the framework for beekeeping standards for governmental entities to adopt and enforce in their local codes or ordinances.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This new rule establishes a consistent set of definitions for key terms that are currently found in Section 4-11-117 which will be repealed on 05/01/2025. The rule provides clear guidance to local governments on setting hive limits on private property, specifying appropriate locations, and establishing necessary barriers.

To promote responsible beekeeping practices, this rule outlines the requirements for swarming prevention, open source feeding, and water sources.

Finally, this rule provides clarifying information regarding enforcement of the standards once a governmental entities adopts them into their respective codes or ordinances. This framework, per the beekeeping standards working group, aims to ensure clarity, consistency, and responsible beekeeping practices across the state.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

This new rule is not anticipated to impact the state's budget as it does not impose any fees or compliance costs on beekeepers or governmental entities.

B) Local governments:

This new rule is not anticipated to impact local governments as it does not impose any fees or compliance costs on beekeepers or governmental entities.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This rule is not anticipated to impact small businesses as it does not require a small business to pay any fees or compliance costs.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

This rule is not anticipated to impact non-small businesses as it does not require a non-small business to pay a fee or compliance costs.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

This rule would not impact other persons as it does not require a fee or compliance cost on beekeepers.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

This new rule does not introduce any compliance costs for beekeepers or governmental entities.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Commissioner of the Department of Agriculture and Food, Craig Buttars, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Subsection 4-11-116(4)

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until:

03/03/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on:

03/10/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Craig Buttars, Commissioner	Date:	01/15/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE			
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment			
Rule or Section Number:	R277-404	Filing ID: 57020	

Agency Information

		-	
1. Title catchline:	Education, Administration		
Building:	Board of Education	1	
Street address:	250 E 500 S		
City, state:	Salt Lake City, UT	84111	
Mailing address:	PO Box 144200		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4200		
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone: Email:		
Elisse Newey	801-538-7550 elisse.newey@schools.utah.gov		
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.			

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R277-404. Requirements for Assessments of Student Achievement

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is being amended to make needed updates to the Utah Aspire Plus and Kindergarten requirements.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The amendments specifically include revising the early reading grades to "K-3" and removing "ELA" from Utah Aspire Plus.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on state government revenues or expenditures. These updates reflect current practice as the Utah Aspire Plus is no longer used for English Language Arts and the updates clarify that the early learning grades mean grades Kindergarten through 3. There are no added costs or savings for the Utah State Board of Education (USBE) or Local Education Agencies (LEAs) associated with these updates.

B) Local governments:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on local governments' revenues or expenditures. These updates reflect current practice as the Utah Aspire Plus is no longer used for English Language Arts and the updates clarify that the early learning grades mean grades Kindergarten through 3. There are no added costs or savings for the USBE or LEAs associated with these updates.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on small businesses' revenues or expenditures. This only affects the USBE and LEAs.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There are no non-small businesses in the industry in question, Elementary and Secondary Schools (North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) 611110). Because there are no non-small businesses, they do not account for any service delivery for Elementary and Secondary Schools. Therefore, non-small businesses are not expected to receive increased or decreased revenues per year. This proposed rule change is not expected to have any fiscal impact on non-small businesses' revenues or expenditures because there are no applicable non-small businesses, and it does not require any expenditures of, or generate revenue for non-small businesses.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an **agency**):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on revenues or expenditures for persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities. This only impacts the USBE and LEAs.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons. These updates reflect current practice as the Utah Aspire Plus is no longer used for English Language Arts and the updates clarify that the early learning grades mean grades Kindergarten through 3. There are no added costs or savings for the USBE or LEAs associated with these updates.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The State Superintendent of the Utah State Board of Education, Sydnee Dickson, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:			
Article X, Section 3	Section 53E-4-302	Subsection 53E-3-401(4)	
Subsection 53G-6-803(9)(b)			

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until: 03/03/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on: 03/10/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Elisse Newey, Deputy Superintendent of Date:	01/15/2025
designee and title:	Policy	

	NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE C	HANGE	
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal			
Rule or Section Number:	R277-489	Filing ID: 57021	

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Education, Administration			
Building:	Board of Education	1		
Street address:	250 E 500 S			
City, state:	Salt Lake City, UT	84111		
Mailing address:	PO Box 144200	PO Box 144200		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4200			
Contact persons:	Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone: Email:			
Elisse Newey	801-538-7550 elisse.newey@schools.utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R277-489. Kindergarten Programs and Assessment

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is being repealed because the rule language specifies a prior rule sunset date of 06/30/2024.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in order to effectuate that the rule was sunset on 06/30/2024.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impacts on state government revenues or expenditures. This rule is being repealed as it had a sunset date of 06/30/2024. There are no impacts to the Utah State Board of Education (USBE) or Local Education Agencies (LEAs) associated with this repeal.

B) Local governments:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impacts on local government revenues or expenditures. This rule is being repealed as it had a sunset date of 06/30/2024. There are no impacts to the USBE or LEAs associated with this repeal.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impacts on small business revenues or expenditures. This only affects the USBE and LEAs.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There are no non-small businesses in the industry in question, Elementary and Secondary Schools (North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) 611110). Because there are no non-small businesses, they do not account for any service delivery for Elementary and Secondary Schools. Therefore, non-small businesses are not expected to receive increased or decreased revenues per year. This proposed rule change is not expected to have any fiscal impact on non-small businesses' revenues or expenditures because there are no applicable non-small businesses, and it does not require any expenditures of, or generate revenue for non-small businesses.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impacts on revenues or expenditures for persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities. This only affects the USBE and LEAs.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons. This rule is being repealed as it had a sunset date of 06/30/2024. There are no impacts to the USBE or LEAs associated with this repeal.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	

Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The State Superintendent of the Utah State Board of Education, Sydnee Dickson, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Article X, Section 3 Subsection 53E-3-401(4) Section 53G-7-203

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until: 03/03/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on: 03/10/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee and title: Elisse Newey, Deputy Superintendent of Policy Date: 01/15/2025

NOTIC	CE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE			
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment				
Rule or Section Number: R277-606 Filing ID: 57022				

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Education, Administration			
Building:	Board of Education	١		
Street address:	250 E 500 S			
City, state:	Salt Lake City, UT	84111		
Mailing address:	PO Box 144200			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4200			
Contact persons:	Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Elisse Newey	801-538-7550 elisse.newey@schools.utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R277-606. Dropout Prevention and Recovery Program.

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is being amended in order to add an oversight categorization.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The amendments specifically add an oversight "Category 2".

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on state government revenues or expenditures. The oversight framework categorization is part of the Utah State Board of Education's (USBE) effort through Rule R277-111 to categorize each rule into an oversight framework category, or to delineate for stakeholders what type of monitoring or oversight is required by the USBE resulting from this rule. This categorization does not add any requirements or resources in and of itself for the USBE or Local Education Agencies (LEAs).

B) Local governments:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on local governments' revenues or expenditures. The oversight framework categorization is part of the USBE's effort through Rule R277-111 to categorize each rule into an oversight framework category, or to delineate for stakeholders what type of monitoring or oversight is required by the USBE resulting from this rule. This categorization does not add any requirements or resources in and of itself for the USBE or LEAs.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on small businesses' revenues or expenditures. This only affects the USBE and LEAs.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There are no non-small businesses in the industry in question, Elementary and Secondary Schools (North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) 611110). Because there are no non-small businesses, they do not account for any service delivery for Elementary and Secondary Schools. Therefore, non-small businesses are not expected to receive increased or decreased revenues per year. This proposed rule change is not expected to have any fiscal impact on non-small businesses' revenues or expenditures because there are no applicable non-small businesses, and it does not require any expenditures of, or generate revenue for non-small businesses.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on revenues or expenditures for persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities. This rule only affects the USBE and LEAs.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons. The oversight framework categorization is part of the USBE's effort through Rule R277-111 to categorize each rule into an oversight framework category, or to delineate for stakeholders what type of monitoring or oversight is required by the USBE resulting from this rule. This categorization does not add any requirements or resources in and of itself for the USBE or LEAs.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	

Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The State Superintendent of the Utah State Board of Education, Sydnee Dickson, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Article X, Section 3

Subsection 53E-4-401(4)

Section 53G-9-802

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until: 03/03/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on: 03/10/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Elisse Newey, Deputy Superintendent of	Date:	01/15/2025
designee and title:	Policy		

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE				
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment				
Rule or Section Number:	R277-607	Filing ID: 57023		

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Education, Admi	Education, Administration		
Building:	Board of Educat	ion		
Street address:	250 E 500 S			
City, state:	Salt Lake City, U	IT 84111		
Mailing address:	PO Box 144200	PO Box 144200		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, U	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4200		
Contact persons:	Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Elisse Newey	801-538-7550	801-538-7550 elisse.newey@schools.utah.gov		
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R277-607. Absenteeism and Truancy Prevention

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is being amended due to two bills, S.B. 177 and S.B. 56, that passed in the 2024 General Session, affecting Sections 53G-6-206 and 53G-10-205.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The amendments specifically add a definition of "truancy", "absence", and "valid excuse". The amendments also provide the ability for Local Education Agencies (LEAs) to refer students to court, as well as the ability to connect grades to attendance.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on state government revenues or expenditures. The amendments updating definitions and allowing LEAs to connect grades to attendance and refer students to court were the result of 2024 legislation, S.B. 177 and S.B. 56, and the Utah State Board of Education (USBE) believes any fiscal impact were captured in the fiscal note to those bills. This rule does not create any additional reporting or fiscal impact for the USBE or LEAs or other persons.

B) Local governments:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on local governments' revenues or expenditures. The amendments updating definitions and allowing LEAs to connect grades to attendance and refer students to court were the result of 2024 legislation, S.B. 177 and S.B. 56, and USBE believes any fiscal impact were captured in the fiscal note to those bills. This rule does not create any additional reporting or fiscal impact for the USBE or LEAs or other persons.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on small businesses' revenues or expenditures. This only affects the USBE and LEAs.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There are no non-small businesses in the industry in question, Elementary and Secondary Schools (North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) 611110). Because there are no non-small businesses, they do not account for any service delivery for Elementary and Secondary Schools. Therefore, non-small businesses are not expected to receive increased or decreased revenues per year. This proposed rule change is not expected to have any fiscal impact on non-small businesses' revenues or expenditures because there are no applicable non-small businesses, and it does not require any expenditures of, or generate revenue for non-small businesses.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on revenues or expenditures for persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities. The amendments updating definitions and allowing LEAs to connect grades to attendance and refer students to court were the result of 2024 legislation, S.B. 177 and S.B. 56, and USBE believes any fiscal impact were captured in the fiscal note to those bills. This rule does not create any additional reporting or fiscal impact for the USBE or LEAs or other persons.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons. The amendments updating definitions and allowing LEAs to connect grades to attendance and refer students to court were the result of 2024 legislation, S.B. 177 and S.B. 56, and the USBE believes any fiscal impact were captured in the fiscal note to those bills. This rule does not create any additional reporting or fiscal impact for the USBE or LEAs or other persons.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The State Superintendent of the Utah State Board of Education, Sydnee Dickson, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:				
Article X, Section 3 Subsection 53E-3-401(4) Section 53G-6-206				
Section 53G-9-804				

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until:

03/03/2025

9.	This rule change MAY become effective on:	03/10/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Elisse Newey, Deputy Superintendent of	Date:	01/15/2025
designee and title:	Policy		

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE				
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment				
Rule or Section Number: R277-608 Filing ID: 57024				

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Education, Administration
Building:	Board of Education

Street address:	250 E 500 S	250 E 500 S		
City, state:	Salt Lake City, U	Salt Lake City, UT 84111		
Mailing address:	PO Box 144200	PO Box 144200		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, U	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4200		
Contact persons:				
Name: Email:				
Elisse Newey	801-538-7550	801-538-7550 elisse.newey@schools.utah.gov		
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R277-608. Prohibition of Corporal Punishment in Utah's Public Schools

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is being amended due to the passage of H.B. 14 in the 2024 General Session.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The amendments provide greater clarity for Local Education Agencies (LEAs). Specifically, the changes include adding language specifying when school employees may use reasonable and necessary physical restraint in educational settings.

These changes are aimed at ensuring that the policies are consistent with the law and provide clear guidelines for the use of emergency safety interventions and discipline in schools.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on state government revenues or expenditures. These changes are a result of the passage of H.B. 14 (2024). The Utah State Board of Education (USBE) believes that the fiscal impact for the USBE and LEAs and other entities have been captured in the fiscal note to H.B. 14 (2024) and this rule does not add any additional fiscal impacts.

B) Local governments:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on local governments' revenues or expenditures. These changes are a result of the passage of H.B. 14 (2024). The USBE believes that the fiscal impact for the USBE and LEAs and other entities have been captured in the fiscal note to H.B. 14 (2024) and this rule does not add any additional fiscal impacts.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on small businesses' revenues or expenditures. This only affects the USBE and LEAs.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There are no non-small businesses in the industry in question, Elementary and Secondary Schools (North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) 611110). Because there are no non-small businesses, they do not account for any service delivery for Elementary and Secondary Schools. Therefore, non-small businesses are not expected to receive increased or decreased revenues per year. This proposed rule change is not expected to have any fiscal impact on non-small businesses' revenues or expenditures because there are no applicable non-small businesses, and it does not require any expenditures of, or generate revenue for non-small businesses.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on revenues or expenditures for persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities. These changes are a result of the passage of H.B. 14 (2024). The USBE believes that the fiscal impact for the USBE and LEAs and other entities have been captured in the fiscal note to H.B. 14 (2024) and this rule does not add any additional fiscal impacts.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons. These changes are a result of the passage of H.B. 14 (2024). The USBE believes that the fiscal impact for the USBE and LEAs and other entities have been captured in the fiscal note to H.B. 14 (2024) and this rule does not add any additional fiscal impacts.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The State Superintendent of the Utah State Board of Education, Sydnee Dickson, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

Provide citations to the sta citation to that requirement:	tutory authority for the rule. If there is	also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a
Article X Section 3	Subsection 53F-3-401(4)	Sections 53G-8-301 through 53G-8-305

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until: 03/03/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on:	03/10/2025
NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making	the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Elisse Newey, Deputy Superintendent of	Date:	01/15/2025
designee and title:	Policy		

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE				
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment				
Rule or Section Number:	R277-623	Filing ID: 57025		

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Education, Administration			
Building:	Board of Education			
Street address:	250 E 500 S	250 E 500 S		
City, state:	Salt Lake City, UT 84111			
Mailing address:	PO Box 144200			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4200			
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Elisse Newey	801-538-7550 elisse.newey@schools.utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R277-623. School Climate Survey

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is being amended due to the passage of H.B. 182 in the 2024 General Session, which made the survey optional and no longer required by all Local Education Agencies (LEAs).

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The amendments add an oversight category 2 and make changes to the survey requirements. The amendments specifically remove the language that mandated the survey and adjusted other provisions accordingly.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on state government revenues or expenditures. The oversight framework categorization is part of the Utah State Board of Education's (USBE) effort through Rule R277-111 to categorize each rule into an oversight framework category, or to delineate for stakeholders what type of monitoring or oversight is required by the USBE resulting from this rule.

This categorization does not add any requirements or resources in and of itself for the USBE or Local Education Agencies (LEAs). The changes to the survey requirements are due to the passage of HB 182 in the 2024 legislative session. USBE believes the fiscal impact was captured in the fiscal note to H.B. 182 (2024) and this rule does not add fiscal impact for the USBE or LEAs outside the fiscal note.

B) Local governments:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on local governments' revenues or expenditures. The oversight framework categorization is part of the USBE's effort through Rule R277-111 to categorize each rule into an oversight framework category, or to delineate for stakeholders what type of monitoring or oversight is required by the USBE resulting from this rule.

This categorization does not add any requirements or resources in and of itself for the USBE or LEAs. The changes to the survey requirements are due to the passage of H.B. 182 (2024). The USBE believes the fiscal impact was captured in the fiscal note to H.B. 182 (2024) and this rule does not add fiscal impact for the USBE or LEAs outside the fiscal note.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on small businesses' revenues or expenditures. This only affects the USBE and LEAs.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There are no non-small businesses in the industry in question, Elementary and Secondary Schools (North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) 611110). Because there are no non-small businesses, they do not account for any service delivery for Elementary and Secondary Schools. Therefore, non-small businesses are not expected to receive increased or decreased revenues per year. This proposed rule change is not expected to have any fiscal impact on non-small businesses' revenues or expenditures because there are no applicable non-small businesses, and it does not require any expenditures of, or generate revenue for non-small businesses.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on revenues or expenditures for persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities. The oversight framework categorization is part of the USBE's effort through Rule R277-111 to categorize each rule into an oversight framework category, or to delineate for stakeholders what type of monitoring or oversight is required by the USBE resulting from this rule.

This categorization does not add any requirements or resources in and of itself for the USBE or LEAs. The changes to the survey requirements are due to the passage of H.B. 182 (2024). The USBE believes the fiscal impact was captured in the fiscal note to H.B. 182 (2024) and this rule does not add fiscal impact for the USBE or LEAs outside the fiscal note.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons. The oversight framework categorization is part of the USBE's effort through Rule R277-111 to categorize each rule into an oversight framework category, or to delineate for stakeholders what type of monitoring or oversight is required by the USBE resulting from this rule.

This categorization does not add any requirements or resources in and of itself for the USBE or LEAs. The changes to the survey requirements are due to the passage of H.B. 182 (2024). The USBE believes the fiscal impact was captured in the fiscal note to H.B. 182 (2024) and this rule does not add fiscal impact for the USBE or LEAs outside the fiscal note.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The State Superintendent of the Utah State Board of Education, Sydnee Dickson, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Article X, Section 3 Subsection 53E-3-401(4) Subsection 53G-8-802(2)(i)

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until: 03/03/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on: 03/10/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee and title:

Elisse Newey, Deputy Superintendent of Policy

Date: 01/15/2025

NOTIC	CE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE			
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment				
Rule or Section Number:	R277-631	Filing ID: 57026		

Agency Information

- g,			
1. Title catchline:	Education, Administration		
Building:	Board of Education		
Street address:	250 E 500 S		
City, state:	Salt Lake City, UT 84111		
Mailing address:	PO Box 144200		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4200		
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:	
Elisse Newey	801-538-7550 elisse.newey@schools.utah.gov		
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.			

2. Rule or section catchline:

R277-631. Student Toilet Training Requirements

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is being amended to the passage of H.B. 331 in the 2024 General Session, and to provide Local Education Agencies (LEAs) with more specific guidance about students with disabilities or suspected disabilities then this rule currently provides.

General Information

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The amendments specifically clarify that enrollment of students with disabilities is mandatory, notwithstanding toileting issues, clarify when background checks are needed, and clarify where assistance with toileting should occur.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on state government revenues or expenditures. This is a relatively new rule due to the passage of H.B. 331 (2024). H.B. 331's (2024) fiscal note captured the fiscal impact of the original rule.

These amendments clarify LEA responsibilities. They do not add measurable costs for LEAs, as LEAs are already required to establish policies and procedures for dealing with student toilet training issues. There are no costs for the Utah State Board of Education (USBE) associated with these amendments to provide clearer guidance to LEAs.

B) Local governments:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on local governments' revenues or expenditures. This is a relatively new rule due to the passage of H.B. 331 (2024). H.B. 331's (2024) fiscal note captured the fiscal impact of the original rule.

These amendments clarify LEA responsibilities. They do not add measurable costs for LEAs, as LEAs are already required to establish policies and procedures for dealing with student toilet training issues. There are no costs for the USBE associated with these amendments to provide clearer guidance to LEAs.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on small businesses' revenues or expenditures. This only affects the USBE and LEAs.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There are no non-small businesses in the industry in question, Elementary and Secondary Schools (North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) 611110). Because there are no non-small businesses, they do not account for any service delivery for Elementary and Secondary Schools. Therefore, non-small businesses are not expected to receive increased or decreased revenues per year. This proposed rule change is not expected to have any fiscal impact on non-small businesses' revenues or expenditures because there are no applicable non-small businesses, and it does not require any expenditures of, or generate revenue for non-small businesses.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an **agency**):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on revenues or expenditures for persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities. This is a relatively new rule due to the passage of H.B. 331 (2024). H.B. 331's (2024) fiscal note captured the fiscal impact of the original rule. These amendments clarify LEA responsibilities. They do not add measurable costs for LEAs, as LEAs are already required to establish policies and procedures for dealing with student toilet training issues. There are no costs for the USBE associated with these amendments to provide clearer guidance to LEAs. The USBE does not believe this impacts other entities outside the USBE and LEAs.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons. This is a relatively new rule due to the passage of H.B. 331 (2024). H.B. 331's (2024) fiscal note captured the fiscal impact of the original rule.

These amendments clarify LEA responsibilities. They do not add measurable costs for LEAs, as LEAs are already required to establish policies and procedures for dealing with student toilet training issues. There are no costs for USBE associated with these amendments to provide clearer guidance to LEAs.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table			
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0

\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
FY2025	FY2026	FY2027
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
	\$0 \$0 \$0 FY2025 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The State Superintendent of the Utah State Board of Education, Sydnee Dickson, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Article X, Section 3

Subsection 53E-3-401(4)

Subsection 53G-7-203(6)

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until: 03/03/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on: 03/10/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Elisse Newey, Deputy Superintendent of	Date:	01/15/2025
designee and title:	Policy		

	NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CH	ANGE
TYPE OF FILING: New		
Rule or Section Number:	R277-725	Filing ID: 57027

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Education, Administration
Building:	Board of Education
Street address:	250 E 500 S
City, state:	Salt Lake City, UT 84111
Mailing address:	PO Box 144200
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4200

Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:	
Elisse Newey 801-538-7550 elisse.newey@schools.utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.			

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R277-725. Statewide Online Education Program Contractor Requirements

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is being created due to the passage of H.B. 247 from the 2024 General Session, and to align with Section 53F-4-504 requirements that the Board contract with a private provider to administer the part of the Statewide Online Education Program (SOEP) designated for private and home school students.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The new rule specifies the procedures for enrollment in and operation of the program for private and home school students and, as well as, specifying responsibilities of the contractor.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on state government revenues or expenditures. The Utah State Board of Education (USBE) believes the fiscal impacts were captured in the fiscal note to H.B. 247 (2024), which created the requirement for the USBE to contract with a private entity to administer the SOEP for private and home school students.

This rule does not add additional fiscal impact outside the fiscal note to H.B. 247 (2024) for the USBE, Local Education Agencies (LEAs), or other entities.

B) Local governments:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on local governments' revenues or expenditures. The USBE believes the fiscal impact was captured in the fiscal note to H.B. 247 (2024), which created the requirement for the USBE to contract with a private entity to administer SOEP for private and home school students.

This rule does not add additional fiscal impact outside the fiscal note to H.B. 247 (2024) for the USBE, LEAs, or other entities.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on small businesses' revenues or expenditures. This only affects the USBE and LEAs.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There are no non-small businesses in the industry in question, Elementary and Secondary Schools (North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) 611110). Because there are no non-small businesses, they do not account for any service delivery for Elementary and Secondary Schools. Therefore, non-small businesses are not expected to receive increased or decreased revenues per year. This proposed rule change is not expected to have any fiscal impact on non-small businesses' revenues or expenditures because there are no applicable non-small businesses, and it does not require any expenditures of, or generate revenue for non-small businesses.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an **agency**):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on revenues or expenditures for persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities. The USBE believes the fiscal impact was captured in the fiscal note to H.B. 247 (2024),

which created the requirement for the USBE to contract with a private entity to administer SOEP for private and home school students.

This rule does not add additional fiscal impact outside the fiscal note to H.B. 247 (2024) for the USBE, LEAs, or other entities.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons. The USBE believes the fiscal impact was captured in the fiscal note to H.B. 247 (2024), which created the requirement for the USBE to contract with a private entity to administer SOEP for private and home school students.

This rule does not add additional fiscal impact outside the fiscal note to H.B. 247 (2024) for the USBE, LEAs, or other entities.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The State Superintendent of the Utah State Board of Education, Sydnee Dickson, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

	Article X, Section 3	Subsection 53E 3 401(4)	Title 53F, Part 4, Chapter 5
--	----------------------	-------------------------	------------------------------

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until: 03/03/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on: 03/10/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Elisse Newey, Deputy Superintendent of	Date:	01/15/2025
designee and title:	Policy		

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE			
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment			
Rule or Section Number:	R357-3	Filing ID: 57008	

Agency Information

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
1. Title catchline:	Governor, Econo	Governor, Economic Opportunity		
Building:	World Trade Cen	World Trade Center		
Street address:	60 E South Temp	60 E South Temple, Suite 300		
City, state:	Salt Lake City, U	Salt Lake City, UT		
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Greg Jeffs	801-368-1957 gjeffs@utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R357-3. Economic Development Tax Increment Financing Rule

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

After an internal review of this rule, the Governor's Office of Economic Opportunity (GOEO) determined that three changes were needed.

First, GOEO needs to update references and names (nonsubstantive).

Second, GOEO needs to create new requirements for applicant review.

Finally, GOEO needs to create time limits for contracting.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This amendment updates references to re-numbered sections of the Utah Code and updates the Office's name from "Go Utah" to "GOEO".

Additionally, it adds requirements during the application process. These requirements state that applicants must submit forecasted annual water and electricity use, and that GOEO may review the company's project to determine if it is materially within the scope of published definitions of one or more targeted industries, forecasted annual use of water and consumptive use percentage, and forecasted projected annual use of electricity.

Finally, it adds time limits for contracting. This includes the time between board approval and contracting, the year(s) the tax credit may be claimed, expiration dates for tax certificates, and an end date for exclusion of the 2020 EDTIF period.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

No anticipated cost or savings for the state as this only affects how GOEO employees manage the Economic Development Tax Increment Financing program and will not increase or decrease personnel or FTE requirements.

B) Local governments:

No anticipated cost because this rule does not affect local governments.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

No anticipated cost because this is an optional program. If a small business chooses to participate in this program, any cost/savings would be unchanged because these rule changes do not create any costs or savings for small businesses.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

No anticipated cost because this is an optional program. If a non-small business chooses to participate in this program, any cost/savings would be unchanged because these rule changes do not create any costs of savings for non-small businesses.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an **agency**):

No anticipated cost because this is an optional program. If a person chooses to participate in this program, any cost/savings would be unchanged because these rule changes do not create any costs or savings for persons.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

No anticipated cost because this is an optional program and these rule changes do not create new costs or savings.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Governor's Office of Economic Opportunity, Ryan Starks, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 63N-2-110

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until:

03/03/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on:

03/10/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Ryan Starks, Executive Director	Date:	12/19/2024
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE			
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal and Reenact			
Rule or Section Number: R590-126 Filing ID: 57003			

Agency Information

Title establing				
1. Title catchline:	insurance, Adminis	nsurance, Administration		
Building:	Taylorsville State 0	Taylorsville State Office Building		
Street address:	4315 S 2700 W	1315 S 2700 W		
City, state	Taylorsville, UT	Taylorsville, UT		
Mailing address:	PO Box 146901			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6901			
Contact persons:	Contact persons:			
Name:	lame: Email:			
Steve Gooch	801-957-9322 sgooch@utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R590-126. Accident and Health Insurance Standards

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The rule is being changed in compliance with Executive Order No. 2021-12. During the review of this rule, the Department of Insurance (Department) discovered a number of issues that needed to be amended.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The majority of the changes are being done to fix style issues to bring this rule text more in line with the Rulewriting Manual for Utah standards.

Other changes make the language of this rule more clear and update the Severability (new R590-126-10) section to use the Department's current language. The Enforcement Date (old R590-126-10) section is being removed because this rule is already in force.

The changes do not add, remove, or change any regulations or requirements.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to the state budget. The changes are largely clerical in nature and will not change how the department functions.

B) Local governments:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to local governments. The changes are largely clerical in nature and will not affect local governments.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There is no anticipated cost or savings to small businesses. The changes are largely clerical in nature and will not affect small businesses.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There is no anticipated cost or savings to non-small businesses. The changes are largely clerical in nature and will not affect non-small businesses.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

There is no anticipated cost or savings to any other persons. The changes are largely clerical in nature.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for any affected persons. The changes are largely clerical in nature.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Commissioner of the Insurance Department, Jonathan T. Pike, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a
citation to that requirement:

Section 31A-2-201	Section 31A-2-201.1	Section 31A-22-605
Section 31A-22-605.1	Section 31A-22-623	Section 31A-22-626

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until:

03/03/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on:

03/10/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Steve Gooch, Public Information Officer	Date:	01/07/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE			
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal and Reenact			
Rule or Section Number:	R590-233	Filing ID: 57004	

Agency Information

g ,				
1. Title catchline:	Insurance, Adminis	stration		
Building:	Taylorsville State (aylorsville State Office Building		
Street address:	4315 S 2700 W	4315 S 2700 W		
City, state	ity, state Taylorsville, UT			
Mailing address:	PO Box 146901	PO Box 146901		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6901			
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Steve Gooch	Steve Gooch 801-957-9322 sgooch@utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R590-233. Health Benefit Plan Insurance Standards

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The rule is being changed in compliance with Executive Order No. 2021-12. During the review of this rule, the Department of Insurance (Department) discovered a number of minor issues that needed to be amended.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The majority of the changes are being done to fix style issues to bring this rule text more in line with the Rulewriting Manual for Utah standards.

Other changes make the language of this rule more clear, remove the Enforcement Date (old R590-233-11) section because this rule is already in force, and update the Severability (new R590-233-10) section to use the Department's current language.

The changes do not add, remove, or change any regulations or requirements.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to the state budget. The changes are largely clerical in nature and will not change how the department functions.

B) Local governments:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to local governments. The changes are largely clerical in nature and will not affect local governments.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There is no anticipated cost or savings to small businesses. The changes are largely clerical in nature and will not affect small businesses.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There is no anticipated cost or savings to non-small businesses. The changes are largely clerical in nature and will not affect non-small businesses.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

There is no anticipated cost or savings to any other persons. The changes are largely clerical in nature.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for any affected persons. The changes are largely clerical in nature.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Commissioner of the Insurance Department, Jonathan T. Pike, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:			
Section 31A-2-201	Section 31A-2-201.1	Section 31A-22-605	
Section 31A-22-605.1	Section 31A-22-623	Section 31A-22-626	
Section 31A-23a-402			

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until:

03/03/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on: 03/10/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Steve Gooch, Public Information Officer	Date:	01/07/2025
designee and title:			

NOT	ICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE	
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal and Reenact		
Rule or Section Number:	R590-277	Filing ID: 57005

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Title catchline: Insurance, Administration			
Building:	Taylorsville State (aylorsville State Office Building		
Street address:	4315 S 2700 W	315 S 2700 W		
City, state	y, state Taylorsville, UT			
Mailing address:	PO Box 146901	PO Box 146901		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6901			
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Steve Gooch	och 801-957-9322 sgooch@utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R590-277. Managed Care Health Benefit Plan Standards

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The rule is being changed in compliance with Executive Order No. 2021-12. During the review of this rule, the Department of Insurance (Department) discovered a number of minor issues that needed to be amended.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The majority of the changes are being done to fix style issues to bring this rule text more in line with the Rulewriting Manual for Utah standards.

Other changes make the language of this rule more clear, remove the Penalties (old R590-277-9) section because penalties are already provided for in statute, remove the Enforcement Date (old R590-277-10) section because this rule is already in force, and update the Severability (new R590-277-8) section to use the Department's current language.

The changes do not add, remove, or change any regulations or requirements.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to the state budget. The changes are largely clerical in nature and will not change how the department functions.

B) Local governments:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to local governments. The changes are largely clerical in nature and will not affect local governments.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There is no anticipated cost or savings to small businesses. The changes are largely clerical in nature and will not affect small businesses.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There is no anticipated cost or savings to non-small businesses. The changes are largely clerical in nature and will not affect non-small businesses.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

There is no anticipated cost or savings to any other persons. The changes are largely clerical in nature.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for any affected persons. The changes are largely clerical in nature.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

		•	•		
Regulatory Impact Table					
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027		
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027		
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0		

Not Final Dansite	
Net Fiscal Benefits \$0 \$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Commissioner of the Insurance Department, Jonathan T. Pike, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Pr	ovide citations to the statutory authority for the rule	e. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a
citati	on to that requirement:	

Section 31A-2-201	Section 31A-2-201.1	Section 31A-22-623
Section 31A-22-626	Section 31A-45-103	

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until: 03/03/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on: 03/10/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Steve Gooch, Public Information Officer	Date:	01/07/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE			
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal and Reenact			
Rule or Section Number:	R590-286	Filing ID: 57006	

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Insurance, Administration	
Building:	Taylorsville State Office Building	
Street address:	4315 S 2700 W	
City, state	Taylorsville, UT	
Mailing address:	PO Box 146901	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6901	
Contact persons:		
Name:	Phone:	Email:
Steve Gooch	801-957-9322	sgooch@utah.gov
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.		

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R590-286. Minimum Standards for Short-Term Limited Duration Health Insurance

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The rule is being changed in compliance with Executive Order No. 2021-12. During the review of this rule, the Department of Insurance (Department) discovered a number of minor issues that needed to be amended.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The majority of the changes are being done to fix style issues to bring this rule text more in line with the Rulewriting Manual for Utah standards.

Other changes make the language of this rule more clear, remove the Penalties (old R590-286-10) section because penalties are already provided for in statute, remove the Effective Date (old R590-286-9) section because this rule is already in force, and update the Severability (new R590-286-8) section to use the Department's current language.

The changes do not add, remove, or change any regulations or requirements.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to the state budget. The changes are largely clerical in nature and will not change how the department functions.

B) Local governments:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to local governments. The changes are largely clerical in nature and will not affect local governments.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There is no anticipated cost or savings to small businesses. The changes are largely clerical in nature and will not affect small businesses.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There is no anticipated cost or savings to non-small businesses. The changes are largely clerical in nature and will not affect non-small businesses.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There is no anticipated cost or savings to any other persons. The changes are largely clerical in nature.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for any affected persons. The changes are largely clerical in nature.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table					
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027		
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027		
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0		

NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES

Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Commissioner of the Insurance Department, Jonathan T. Pike, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory au citation to that requirement:	thority for the rule. If there is also a fec	leral requirement for the rule, provide a
Section 31A-2-201	Section 31A-2-201.1	Section 31A-22-605
Section 31A-22-605.1		

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until: 03/03/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on: 03/10/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Steve Gooch, Public Information Officer	Date:	01/07/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE				
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment				
Rule or Section Number:	R652-20	Filing ID: 57028		

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands			
Building:	Department of Natural Resources			
Street address:	1594 W North Ten	nple		
City, state:	Salt Lake City, UT			
Mailing address:	1594 W North Ten	1594 W North Temple, Ste 3520		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-5703			
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Emily Hawley	385-441-6667 ehawley@utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:	
R652-20. Mineral Resources	

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Forestry, Fire and State Lands (Division) proposes changing the oil and gas royalty rate from 12-1/2% to 16-2/3% to both better represent market conditions and ensure the state is receiving a full and fair royalty on state minerals.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The proposed rule changes an outdated royalty rate to a royalty rate based on current market conditions.

Further, the proposed rule eliminates a previously-utilized escalation provision that is no longer acceptable to oil and gas operators, who require a royalty rate set with certainty when entering into a mineral lease.

Finally, the royalty rate increase to 16-2/3% represents a reasonable rate based on the full spectrum of oil and gas development in Utah – from established reserves in the Uinta Basin, to operators wanting to pursue wildcatting in undeveloped areas in the state.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There are no aggregated anticipated costs or savings to the state budget. The rule change will represent an increase in monetary recoupment to the state of Utah.

B) Local governments:

There are no aggregated anticipated costs or savings to local governments. The rule change will represent an increase in monetary recoupment to the state of Utah.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

Only new small business operators obtaining a lease after the effective date of the proposed change to Rule R652-20 may see an increase in operational costs/expenses due to the royalty increase. The proposed change falls within the mid-range of commercially reasonable royalty rates in the oil and gas industry.

The exact impact is inestimable due to the unknown number of operators who will seek to obtain new leases under this rule and the unknown amount of oil and gas recovered under any of the unknown, future leases.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

Only new non-small business operators obtaining a lease after the effective date of the proposed change to Rule R652-20 may see an increase in operational costs/expenses due to the royalty increase. The proposed change falls within the mid-range of commercially reasonable royalty rates in the oil and gas industry.

The exact impact is inestimable due to the unknown number of operators who will seek to obtain new leases under this rule and the unknown amount of oil and gas recovered under any of the unknown, future leases.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

There are no aggregated anticipated costs or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state or local government entities. The rule change will represent an increase in monetary recoupment to the state of Utah.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

Only operators that will be obtaining new leases from the state after the effective date of Rule R652-20 will be required to pay the royalty rate established by this rule change.

It is well within the mid-range of acceptable royalty rates and operators will not object to the increased rate that is below premium rates (20% plus) for private leases.

These impacts are inestimable due to the unknown number of operators wanting to obtain new leases and the amount of material recovered by future leases.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 65A-6-2

Subsection 65A-6-4(3)

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until: 03/03/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on: 03/10/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Joel Ferry, Executive Director	Date:	01/15/2025
designee and title:			

	NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE	CHANGE
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment		
Rule or Section Number:	R657-5	Filing ID: 57009

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Natural Resources	Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources		
Building:	DNR Complex	NR Complex		
Street address:	1594 W North Tem	594 W North Temple		
City, state:	Salt Lake City, UT	84416		
Mailing address:	PO Box 146301	PO Box 146301		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84414-6301			
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Staci Coons	801-450-3093 stacicoons@utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R657-5. Taking Big Game

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is being amended pursuant to Regional Advisory Council and Wildlife Board meetings conducted annually for taking public input and reviewing the Division of Wildlife Resources' (DWR) rule pursuant to taking Big Game.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The proposed amendment to this rule clarifies the definition of "Restricted Muzzleloader Equipment".

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The amendments to Rule R657-5 are administrative in nature, the DWR determines that these changes can be initiated within the current workload and resources of the DWR, therefore, the DWR does not believe that these amendments would create a cost or savings impact to the state budget or the DWR's budget since the changes will not increase workload and can be carried out with existing budget.

B) Local governments:

Local governments are not directly or indirectly impacted by these proposed amendments because this rule does not create a situation requiring services from local governments.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The proposed rule amendments will not directly impact small businesses because a service is not required of them.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule amendments will not directly impact non-small businesses because a service is not required of them.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an **agency**):

The proposed rule amendments do not have the potential to impact other persons that hunt big game in Utah, nor is a service required of them.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The DWR determines that this amendment may not create additional costs for those individuals wishing to hunt big game in Utah because it simply clarifies an existing definition for the restricted muzzleloader hunts in Utah.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table					
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027		
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027		
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0		

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that this proposed rule amendment will not result in a measurable fiscal impact to businesses. The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this fiscal analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory au citation to that requirement:	thority for the rule. If there is also a fec	deral requirement for the rule, provide a
Section 23A-2-304	Section 23A-2-305	

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until: 03/03/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Riley Peck, Division Director	Date:	01/09/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE				
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment				
Rule or Section Number: R657-6 Filing ID: 57010				

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources			
Building:	DNR Complex	DNR Complex		
Street address:	1594 W North Tem	nple		
City, state:	Salt Lake City, UT	Salt Lake City, UT 84416		
Mailing address:	PO Box 146301			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84414-6301			
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Staci Coons	801-450-3093 stacicoons@utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R657-6. Taking Upland Game

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is being amended pursuant to Regional Advisory Council and Wildlife Board meetings conducted annually for taking public input and reviewing the Division of Wildlife Resources' (DWR) rule regulating the taking of Waterfowl.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The proposed amendments to this rule:

- 1) remove reference to Waterfowl, Snipe, Coot, Cranes, Doves, Band-tailed Pigeon, American Crow and places it under Rule R657-9 as "Migratory Game Birds";
- 2) remove reference to Sandhill Crane and places it in Rule R657-9; and
- 3) make technical corrections as needed.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The amendments to Rule R657-6 are administrative in nature, the DWR determines that these changes can be initiated within the current workload and resources of the DWR, therefore, the DWR does not believe that these amendments would create a cost or savings impact to the state budget or the DWR's budget since the changes will not increase workload and can be carried out with existing budget.

B) Local governments:

Local governments are not directly or indirectly impacted by these proposed amendments because this rule does not create a situation requiring services from local governments.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The proposed rule amendments will not directly impact small businesses because a service is not required of them.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule amendments will not directly impact non-small businesses because a service is not required of them.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

The proposed rule amendments do not have the potential to impact other persons that hunt upland game in Utah, nor is a service required of them.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The DWR determines that this amendment may not create additional costs for those individuals wishing to hunt upland game in Utah because it simply removes language from Rule R657-6 and places it in Rule R657-9.

(EDITOR'S NOTE: The proposed amendment to Rule R657-9 is under ID 57011 in this issue, February 1, 2025, of the Bulletin.)

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that this proposed rule amendment will not result in a measurable fiscal impact to businesses. The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this fiscal analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory au citation to that requirement:	thority for the rule. If there is also a fed	deral requirement for the rule, provide a
Section 23A-2-304	Section 23A-2-305	

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until: 03/03/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on:	03/10/2025
NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making t	he rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Riley Peck, Division Director	Date:	01/09/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE			
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment			
Rule or Section Number:	R657-9	Filing ID: 57011	

Agency Information

Agonoy information				
1. Title catchline:	Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources			
Building:	DNR Complex			
Street address:	1594 W North Tem	ple		
City, state:	Salt Lake City, UT	84416		
Mailing address:	PO Box 146301	PO Box 146301		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84414-6301			
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Staci Coons	801-450-3093 stacicoons@utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R657-9. Taking Waterfowl, Snipe and Coot

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is being amended pursuant to Regional Advisory Council and Wildlife Board meetings conducted annually for taking public input and reviewing the Division of Wildlife Resources' (DWR) rule regulating the taking of Waterfowl.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The proposed amendments to this rule:

- 1) combine Waterfowl, Snipe, Coot, Cranes, Doves, Band-tailed Pigeon, American Crow under Rule R657-9 as "Migratory Game Birds";
- 2) streamline all HIP (Harvest Information Program) birds into one regulation guide to reduce confusion for the public including increasing customer service and simplifying regulations;
- 3) create a "Retrieval Zone" as areas adjacent to rest areas where game retrieval is allowed but hunting is restricted;
- 4) identify "Provo River Delta Wildlife Management Area: as a waterfowl management area and adds the new waterfowl management area to applicable rule sections;
- 5) set tagging requirements for Sandhill cranes to be consistent with Tundra Swans and updates rule sections to include Sandhill cranes;
- 6) require that an entire bird be presented to the DWR when a trumpeter swan is taken;
- 7) update nontoxic shot to include Sandhill Crane and the BlackHawk and Provo River Delta Wildlife Management area;
- 8) include BlackHawk and Provo River Delta in Section R657-9-13 Airboats;
- 9) streamline the Motorized Vehicle Access rule section for clarification;
- 10) update Section R657-9-30 Use of Dogs to include BlackHawk, Skipper Bay Trail of the Provo River Delta Wildlife Management Area: and
- 11) make technical corrections as needed.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The amendments to Rule R657-9 are administrative in nature, the division determines that these changes can be initiated within the current workload and resources of the Division, therefore, the Division of Wildlife Resources (DWR) does not believe that these amendments would create a cost or savings impact to the state budget or the DWR's budget since the changes will not increase workload and can be carried out with existing budget.

B) Local governments:

Local governments are not directly or indirectly impacted by these proposed amendments because the rule does not create a situation requiring services from local governments.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The proposed rule amendments will not directly impact small businesses because a service is not required of them.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule amendments will not directly impact non-small businesses because a service is not required of them.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

The proposed rule amendments do not have the potential to impact other persons that hunt waterfowl in Utah, nor is a service required of them.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The DWR determines that this amendment may not create additional costs for those individuals wishing to hunt waterfowl in Utah because it simply clarifies some existing requirements and adds new waterfowl management areas available for public use.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that this proposed rule amendment will not result in a measurable fiscal impact to businesses. The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this fiscal analysis.

Citation Information

	atutory authority for the rule.	If there is also a fed	deral requirement for the rule, provide a
citation to that requirement:			
Section 23A-2-304	Section 23A-2-305		

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until:

03/03/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on:

03/10/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Riley Peck, Division Director	Date:	01/09/2025
designee and title:			

NOTIC	CE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE			
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment				
Rule or Section Number:	R657-10	Filing ID: 57012		

Agency Information

rigency internation			
1. Title catchline:	Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources		
Building:	DNR Complex		
Street address:	1594 W North Tem	nple	
City, state:	Salt Lake City, UT	84416	
Mailing address:	PO Box 146301		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84414-6301		
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone: Email:		
Staci Coons	801-450-3093 stacicoons@utah.gov		
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.			

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R657-10. Taking Cougar

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is being amended pursuant to Regional Advisory Council and Wildlife Board meetings conducted annually for taking public input and reviewing the Division of Wildlife Resources' (DWR) rule pursuant to taking cougar.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The proposed amendments to this rule:

- 1) allow for the sale of green cougar pelts;
- 2) allow the use of rimfire cartridges and ammunition to take cougars caught in traps; and
- 3) make technical corrections as needed.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The amendments to Rule R657-10 are administrative in nature, the DWR determines that these changes can be initiated within the current workload and resources of the DWR, therefore, the DWR does not believe that these amendments would create a cost or savings impact to the state budget or the DWR's budget since the changes will not increase workload and can be carried out with existing budget.

B) Local governments:

Local governments are not directly or indirectly impacted by these proposed amendments because this rule does not create a situation requiring services from local governments.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The proposed rule amendments will not directly impact small businesses because a service is not required of them.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule amendments will not directly impact non-small businesses because a service is not required of them.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

The proposed rule amendments do have the potential to impact other persons that hunt cougar in Utah as it allows for the sale of a green pelt. Historically green pelts were disposed of because it wasn't legal for the sale of them, now trappers who have a green pelt will have the option of selling it. The exact impact is unknown as the sale of pelts fluctuates based on the market and the condition of the pelt.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The DWR determines that this amendment may not create additional costs for those individuals wishing to hunt cougar in Utah because it simply allows for a rimfire weapon to take a cougar in a trap and allows for the sale of green pelts in addition to tanned hides, which has previously been illegal.

The exact impact is unknown as the sale of pelts fluctuates based on the market and the condition of the pelt.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that this proposed rule amendment will not result in a measurable fiscal impact to businesses. The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this fiscal analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 23A-2-304

Section 23A-2-305

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until:

03/03/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on:

03/10/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Riley Peck, Division Director	Date:	01/09/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE				
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment				
Rule or Section Number: R657-11 Filing ID: 57013				

Agency Information

Agency information				
1. Title catchline:	Natural Resources	Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources		
Building:	DNR Complex			
Street address:	1594 W North Ten	nple		
City, state:	Salt Lake City, UT	84416		
Mailing address:	PO Box 146301	PO Box 146301		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT	Salt Lake City, UT 84414-6301		
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone: Email:			
Staci Coons	801-450-3093 stacicoons@utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R657-11. Taking Furbearers and Trapping

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is being amended pursuant to Regional Advisory Council and Wildlife Board meetings conducted annually for taking public input and reviewing the Division of Wildlife Resources' (DWR) rule pursuant to taking furbearer or trapping.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The proposed amendments to this rule:

- 1) restrict the use of any protected GPS location data or protected radio collar data to locate, track, take or retrieve or any attempt to locate, track, take or retrieve furbearers or their parts; and
- 2) make technical corrections as needed.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The amendments to Rule R657-11 are administrative in nature, the DWR determines that these changes can be initiated within the current workload and resources of the DWR, therefore, the DWR does not believe that these amendments would create a cost or savings impact to the state budget or the DWR's budget since the changes will not increase workload and can be carried out with existing budget.

B) Local governments:

Local governments are not directly or indirectly impacted by these proposed amendments because this rule does not create a situation requiring services from local governments.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The proposed rule amendments will not directly impact small businesses because a service is not required of them.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule amendments will not directly impact non-small businesses because a service is not required of them.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an **agency**):

The proposed rule amendments do not have the potential to impact other persons that trap in Utah, nor is a service required of them.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The DWR determines that this amendment may not create additional costs for those individuals wishing to trap in Utah because it simply clarifies the restricted use of protected data and administrative/technical changes.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that this proposed rule amendment will not result in a measurable fiscal impact to businesses. The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this fiscal analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 23A-2-304 Section 23A-2-305

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until:

03/03/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on: 03/10/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee and title:

Riley Peck, Division Director

Date:

01/09/2025

NOTI	CE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE			
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal				
Rule or Section Number:	R657-15	Filing ID: 57014		

Agency Information

riginary information			
1. Title catchline:	Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources		
Building:	DNR Complex		
Street address:	1594 W North Tem	ple	
City, state:	Salt Lake City, UT	84416	
Mailing address:	PO Box 146301		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84414-6301		
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone: Email:		
Staci Coons	801-450-3093 stacicoons@utah.gov		
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.			

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R657-15. Closure of Gunnison, Cub and Hat Islands

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

During the 2023 General Session, H.B. 30 recodified Title 23 and created Title 23A – rules governed by Title 23 now need to be updated to reflect the current code references.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

Amendments to this rule update the state code references to reflect the recent recodification of Title 23, since Section 23-21a-3 was repealed. This rule is repealed in its entirety.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The amendments to Rule R657-15 are the results of the underpinning statute being repealed. The Division of Wildlife Resources (DWR) determines that these changes can be initiated within the current workload and resources of the DWR, therefore, the DWR does not believe that these amendments would create a cost or savings impact to the state budget or the DWR's budget since the changes will not increase workload and can be carried out with existing budget.

B) Local governments:

Local governments are not directly or indirectly impacted by the removal of this rule because this rule did not create a situation requiring services from local governments.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The proposed repeal of this rule will not directly impact small businesses because a service was not required of them.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed repeal of this rule will not directly impact non-small businesses because a service was not required of them.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

The proposed repeal of this rule does not have the potential to impact other persons that travel to Gunnison, Cub and Hat Islands in Utah, nor was a service required of them.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The DWR determines that the repeal of this rule may not create additional costs for those individuals wishing to travel to Gunnison, Cub or Hat Islands in Utah because it simply removes the authority for the DWR to close the island to public traffic.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that this proposed rule amendment will not result in a measurable fiscal impact to businesses. The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this fiscal analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 23-21a-3 (REPEALED)

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until:

03/03/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on:

03/10/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Riley Peck, Division Director	Date:	01/09/2025
designee and title:			

	NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CH	IANGE
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment		
Rule or Section Number:	R657-20-21	Filing ID: 57015

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources			
Building:	DNR Complex	DNR Complex		
Street address:	1594 W North Tem	594 W North Temple		
City, state:	Salt Lake City, UT	84416		
Mailing address:	PO Box 146301			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84414-6301			
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone: Email:			
Staci Coons	801-450-3093 stacicoons@utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R657-20-21. Reporting Requirements

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is being amended pursuant to Regional Advisory Council and Wildlife Board meetings conducted annually for taking public input and reviewing the Division of Wildlife Resources' (DWR) rule pursuant to using Falconry to hunt small game.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The proposed amendments to this rule:

- 1) simplify the process by removing the requirement for falconers to submit 3-186 forms to both the DWR and to the federal database separately, falconers would now submit 3-186 forms only to the federal database;
- 2) update language to reflect that annual reports are submitted online through the DWR website, replacing language about mailed forms; and
- 3) make technical corrections as needed.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The amendments to Rule R657-20 are administrative in nature, the DWR determines that these changes can be initiated within the current workload and resources of the DWR, therefore, the DWR does not believe that these amendments would create a cost or savings impact to the state budget or the DWR's budget since the changes will not increase workload and can be carried out with existing budget.

B) Local governments:

Local governments are not directly or indirectly impacted by these proposed amendments because this rule does not create a situation requiring services from local governments.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The proposed rule amendments will not directly impact small businesses because a service is not required of them.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule amendments will not directly impact non-small businesses because a service is not required of them.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an **agency**):

The proposed rule amendments do not have the potential to impact other persons that use falconry to hunt small game in Utah, nor is a service required of them.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The DWR determines that this amendment may not create additional costs for those individuals wishing to use falconry to hunt small game in Utah because it simply clarifies and simplifies reporting processes.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	

Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that this proposed rule amendment will not result in a measurable fiscal impact to businesses. The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this fiscal analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 23A-2-304

Section 23A-2-305

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until: 03/03/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on: 03/10/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Riley Peck, Division Director	Date:	01/09/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE				
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment				
Rule or Section Number: R657-33 Filing ID: 57016				

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources			
Building:	DNR Complex			
Street address:	1594 W North Tem	ple		
City, state:	Salt Lake City, UT	84416		
Mailing address:	PO Box 146301	PO Box 146301		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84414-6301			
Contact persons:	Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone: Email:			
Staci Coons	801-450-3093 stacicoons@utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:
R657-33. Taking Bear

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is being amended pursuant to Regional Advisory Council and Wildlife Board meetings conducted annually for taking public input and reviewing the Division of Wildlife Resources' (DWR) rule pursuant to taking Big Game.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The proposed amendments to this rule:

- 1) allow for the use of a metal container to hold bait during seasons where bait is legal;
- 2) set size and possible locations of the bait containers;
- 3) allow people that draw a multi-season bear permit to hunt any open harvest objective seasons on the unit they draw in addition to the limited entry seasons; and
- 4) make technical corrections as needed.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The amendments to Rule R657-33 are administrative in nature, the DWR determines that these changes can be initiated within the current workload and resources of the DWR, therefore, the DWR does not believe that these amendments would create a cost or savings impact to the state budget or the DWR's budget since the changes will not increase workload and can be carried out with existing budget.

B) Local governments:

Local governments are not directly or indirectly impacted by these proposed amendments because this rule does not create a situation requiring services from local governments.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The proposed rule amendments will not directly impact small businesses because a service is not required of them.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule amendments will not directly impact non-small businesses because a service is not required of them.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The proposed rule amendments do not have the potential to impact other persons that hunt bear in Utah, nor is a service required of them.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The DWR determines that this amendment may not create additional costs for those individuals wishing to hunt bear in Utah because it simply clarifies the type of containers that can be used when legally baiting bear.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	

Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that this proposed rule amendment will not result in a measurable fiscal impact to businesses. The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this fiscal analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 23A-2-304

Section 23A-2-305

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until: 03/03/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on: 03/10/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Riley Peck, Division Director	Date:	01/09/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE				
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment				
Rule or Section Number: R657-64 Filing ID: 57017				

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Natural Resource	Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources		
Building:	DNR Complex	DNR Complex		
Street address:	1594 W North Ter	nple		
City, state:	Salt Lake City, UT	Salt Lake City, UT 84416		
Mailing address:	PO Box 146301	PO Box 146301		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT	Salt Lake City, UT 84414-6301		
Contact persons:	Contact persons:			
Name:	ame: Phone: Email:			
Staci Coons	801-450-3093	801-450-3093 stacicoons@utah.gov		
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R657-64. Predator Control Incentives

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is being amended pursuant to Regional Advisory Council and Wildlife Board meetings conducted annually for taking public input and reviewing the Division of Wildlife Resources' (DWR) rule pursuant to predator incentives.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The proposed amendments to this rule:

- 1) amend language to allow increased payments for coyote removal in crucial mule deer habitat;
- 2) remove the ear and pelt check-in requirement and provides alternate ways to prevent duplicate submissions;
- add language to reflect the Utah Department of Agriculture and Food taking predator control of coyotes that was previously performed by the United States Department of Agriculture Wildlife Services;
- 4) update language to reflect changes in Certificate of Registration and compensation form requirements due to electronic certification and mobile app implementation; and
- 5) make technical corrections as needed.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The amendments to Rule R657-64 are administrative in nature, the DWR determines that these changes can be initiated within the current workload and resources of the DWR, therefore, the DWR does not believe that these amendments would create a cost or savings impact to the state budget or the DWR's budget since the changes will not increase workload and can be carried out with existing budget. Funds currently allocated through the State Legislature completely fund the payment of coyote bounty and will not be exceeded with the proposed increased rates.

B) Local governments:

Local governments are not directly or indirectly impacted by these proposed amendments because this rule does not create a situation requiring services from local governments.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The proposed rule amendments will not directly impact small businesses because a service is not required of them.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule amendments will not directly impact non-small businesses because a service is not required of them.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

The proposed rule amendments do have the potential to impact other persons that remove coyotes in Utah, the price per pelt has increased in certain areas of the state and may result in an increase in payments to the individual.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The DWR determines that this amendment may not create additional costs for those individuals wishing to remove coyotes in Utah because it increases the payout per coyote but does not require a fee or permit to participate in the program. Funds currently allocated through the State Legislature completely fund the payment of coyote bounty and will not be exceeded with the proposed increased rates, thus there is no cost impact to the DWR or to trappers wishing to collect coyote bounties in the state.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table			
Fiscal Cost	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

After conducting a thorough analysis, it was determined that this proposed rule amendment will not result in a measurable fiscal impact to businesses. The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this fiscal analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 23A-11-402

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted until:

03/03/2025

9. This rule change MAY become effective on: 03/10/2025

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Riley Peck, Division Director	Date:	01/09/2025
designee and title:			

End of the Notices of Proposed Rules Section

NOTICES OF CHANGES IN PROPOSED RULES

After an agency has published a **PROPOSED RULE** in the *Utah State Bulletin*, it may receive comment that requires the **PROPOSED RULE** to be altered before it goes into effect. A **CHANGE IN PROPOSED RULE** allows an agency to respond to comments it receives.

As with a **Proposed Rule**, a **Change in Proposed Rule** is preceded by a **Rule Analysis**. This analysis provides summary information about the **Change in Proposed Rule** including the name of a contact person, anticipated cost impact of the rule, and legal cross-references.

While the law does not designate a comment period for a **CHANGE IN PROPOSED RULE**, it does provide for a 30-day waiting period. An agency may accept additional comments during this period and, at its option, may designate a comment period or may hold a public hearing. The 30-day waiting period for **CHANGES IN PROPOSED RULES** published in this issue of the *Utah State Digest* ends <u>March 03</u>, 2025.

From the end of the 30-day waiting period through <u>June 01, 2025</u>, an agency may notify the Office of Administrative Rules that it wants to make the **Change in Proposed Rule** effective. When an agency submits a **Notice of Effective Date** for a **Change in Proposed Rule**, the **Proposed Rule** as amended by the **Change in Proposed Rule** becomes the effective rule. The agency sets the effective date. The date may be no fewer than 30 days nor more than 120 days after the publication date of the **Change in Proposed Rule**. If the agency designates a public comment period, the effective date may be no fewer than seven calendar days after the close of the public comment period nor more than 120 days after the publication date. Alternatively, the agency may file another **Change in Proposed Rule** in response to additional comments received. If the Office of Administrative Rules does not receive a **Notice of Effective Date** or another **Change in Proposed Rule** by the end of the 120-day period after publication, the **Change in Proposed Rule** filing, along with its associated **Proposed Rule**, lapses.

CHANGES IN PROPOSED RULES are governed by Section 63G-3-303, Rule R15-2, and Sections R15-4-3, R15-4-4, R15-4-5b, R15-4-7, R15-4-9, and R15-4-10.

The Changes in Proposed Rules Begin on the Following Page

NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIVE CHANGE			
TYPE OF FILING: CPR (Change in Proposed Rule)			
Rule or Section Number: R23-34 Filing ID: 56895			
Date of Previous Publication (Only for CPRs):	11/15/2024		

Agency Information

	- gy			
1. Title catchline:	Government Operations, Facilities Construction and Management			
Building:	Taylorsville State (Taylorsville State Office Building		
Street address:	4315 S 2700 W, 3	4315 S 2700 W, 3rd Floor		
City, state:	Taylorsville, UT			
Mailing address:	PO Box 141160	PO Box 141160		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84129-2128			
Contact persons:				
Name:	Name: Email:			
Mike Kelley	801-957-7239	mkelley@agutah.gov		
Thomas Peterson, CBO	435-720-3516 twpeterson@utah.gov			
Michelle Adams	801-957-7240 michelledadams@agutah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R23-34. Modular Buildings

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

Subsequent to publication of proposed new Rule R23-34 in the Utah State Bulletin on November 15, 2024, the agency received and reviewed comments from four commentators. Changes have been made to proposed Rule R23-34 in part to address those comments.

Moreover, in reviewing proposed new Rule R23-34 in connection with the comments received, it was determined by the agency that much of proposed Rule R23-34 was repetitive of material already set forth in the 2024 amendments to the Factory Built Housing and Modular Units Administration Act (FBHMUAA), Title 15A, Chapter 1, Part 3, and that it was redundant and unnecessary to restate such material in proposed Rule R23-34.

Finally, in reviewing proposed new Rule R23-34 in connection with the comments received, it was determined by the agency that changes to proposed Rule R23-34 setting forth requirements for modular building unit manufacturer quality control personnel were necessary to comply with the legislative directive for agency rulemaking in the FBHMUAA.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The changes:

- 1) address comments received from industry participants;
- 2) remove material already set forth in the FBHMUAA; and
- 3) set forth requirements for modular building unit manufacturer quality control personnel.

(EDITOR'S NOTE: The original proposed new rule upon which this change in proposed rule (CPR) was based was published in the November 15, 2024, issue of the Utah State Bulletin, on page 2. Underlining in the rule below indicates text that has been added since the publication of the proposed new rule mentioned above; strike-out indicates text that has been deleted. You must view the CPR and the proposed new rule together to understand all of the changes that will be enforceable should the agency make this rule effective.)

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

None. Any aggregate anticipated cost or savings to the state budget are a result of the amendments to the FBHMUAA, not the new rule.

B) Local governments:

None. Any aggregate anticipated cost or savings to local governments are a result of the amendments to the FBHMUAA, not the new rule

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

None. Any aggregate anticipated cost or savings to small businesses are a result of the amendments to the FBHMUAA, not the new rule.

The agency has received no comment that the proposed rule will cost small business more than one day's annual average gross receipts.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

None. Any aggregate anticipated cost or savings to non-small businesses are a result of the amendments to the FBHMUAA, not the new rule.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

None. Any aggregate anticipated cost or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities are a result of the amendments to the FBHMUAA, not the new rule.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

None. Any compliance costs for affected persons are a result of the amendments to the FBHMUAA, not the new rule.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table					
Fiscal Cost FY2025 FY2026 FY2027					
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Fiscal Benefits	FY2025	FY2026	FY2027		
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0		

Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0				
H) Department head commo	Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:						
The Executive Director of the Department of Government Operations, Marvin Dodge, has reviewed and approved this regulatory mpact analysis.							
	Citation Information						
6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:							
Subsection 15A-1-306.1(7)		Subsection 15A-1-308(4)(b)	Subsection 63A-5b-305(2)(c)				
	Public Notice Information						
	8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)						
A) Comments will be accep	A) Comments will be accepted until: No Formal Comment Period						
9. This rule change MAY become effective on: 03/04/2025							
NOTE: The date above is the	date the ag	ency anticipates making the rule or	its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.				
Agency Authorization Information							

End of the Notices of Changes in Proposed Rules Section

Date:

01/15/2025

Agency head or designee and title:

Andy Marr, Interim Director

NOTICES OF 120-DAY (EMERGENCY) RULES

An agency may file a 120-DAY (EMERGENCY) RULE when it finds that regular rulemaking procedures would:

- (a) cause an imminent peril to the public health, safety, or welfare;
- (b) cause an imminent budget reduction because of budget restraints or federal requirements; or
- (c) place the agency in violation of federal or state law (Subsection 63G-3-304(1)).

As with a **PROPOSED RULE**, a **120-DAY RULE** is preceded by a **RULE ANALYSIS**. This analysis provides summary information about the **120-DAY RULE** including the name of a contact person, justification for filing a **120-DAY RULE**, anticipated cost impact of the rule, and legal cross-references.

A **120-DAY RULE** is effective when filed with the Office of Administrative Rules, or on a later date designated by the agency. A **120-DAY RULE** is effective for 120 days or until it is superseded by a permanent rule. Because of its temporary nature, a **120-DAY RULE** is not codified as part of the *Utah Administrative Code*.

The law does not require a public comment period for **120-DAY RULES**. However, when an agency files a **120-DAY RULE**, it may file a **PROPOSED RULE** at the same time, to make the requirements permanent.

Emergency or **120-Day Rules** are governed by Section 63G-3-304, and Section R15-4-8.

NOTICE OF EMERGENCY (120-DAY) RULE			
Rule or Section Number: R37-4 Filing ID: 57007			
Effective Date:	01/10/2025		

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Government Ope	Government Operations, Risk Management		
Building:	Taylorsville Offic	Taylorsville Office Building		
Street address:	4315 S 2700 W	4315 S 2700 W		
City, state	Taylorsville, UT	Taylorsville, UT		
Contact persons:	Contact persons:			
Name:	Name: Email:			
Brian Jensen	nsen 801-957-7170 risk@utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:	
R37-4. Adjusted Utah Governmental Immunity Act Limitations on Judgments	

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Risk Management (Risk) is required to update statutory award limitations under the Governmental Immunity Act, Title 63G, Chapter 7 et seq.

The amounts are updated biannually by the Office of Legislative Fiscal Analyst and issued by bulletin. This rule change is intended to reflect the amounts beginning 2024.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This filing edits the listed amounts under Section R37-4-2 to reflect the figures issued by the Legislative Fiscal Analyst.

5A) The agency finds that regular rulemaking would:

- cause an imminent peril to the public health, safety, or welfare;
- ause an imminent budget reduction because of budget restraints or federal requirements; or
- place the agency in violation of federal or state law.

B) Specific reasons and justifications for this finding:

Risk is statutorily required to publish updated numbers by July 1, and this rule is amended to bring Risk into compliance with statute.

Fiscal Information

6. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The increased amounts required by statute will result in greater sums paid by Risk Management to resolve qualifying claims under the Governmental Immunity Act as limited by the statutory caps.

The exact amount of impact is incalculable because the number of future qualifying claims and settlements is presently unknown.

B) Local governments:

The increased amounts required by statute will result in greater sums paid by local governments to resolve qualifying claims under the Governmental Immunity Act as limited by the statutory caps.

The exact amount of impact is incalculable because the number of future qualifying claims and settlements is presently unknown.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There is no anticipated fiscal impact as a result of this rule because this rule does not apply to small businesses.

D) Persons other than small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The increased amounts required by statute will result in greater sums paid to other persons to resolve qualifying claims under the Governmental Immunity Act as limited by the statutory caps.

The exact amount of impact is incalculable because the number of future qualifying claims and settlements is presently unknown.

E) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

Risk has identified no compliance costs associated with changes to this rule.

F) Comments by the department head on the fiscal impact this rule may have on businesses (Include the name and title of the department head):

I have reviewed and approved the proposed changes to this rule that has no anticipated impacted on businesses. Marvin Dodge, Executive Director

Citation Information

7. Provide citations to the statutory au citation to that requirement:	thority for the rule. If there is also a fed	deral requirement for the rule, provide a
Subsection 63G-7-605(4)		

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Rachel Terry, Risk Manager	Date:	01/09/2025
designee and title:			

End of the Notices of 120-Day (Emergency) Rules Section

FIVE-YEAR NOTICES OF REVIEW AND STATEMENTS OF CONTINUATION

Within five years of an administrative rule's original enactment or last five-year review, the agency is required to review the rule. This review is intended to help the agency determine, and to notify the public, that the administrative rule in force is still authorized by statute and necessary. Upon reviewing a rule, an agency may: repeal the rule by filing a **Proposed Rule**; continue the rule as it is by filing a **FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION (REVIEW)**; or amend the rule by filing a **PROPOSED RULE** and by filing a **REVIEW**. By filing a **REVIEW**, the agency indicates that the rule is still necessary.

A **REVIEW** is not followed by the rule text. The rule text that is being continued may be found in the online edition of the *Utah Administrative Code* available at adminrules.utah.gov. The rule text may also be inspected at the agency or the Office of Administrative Rules. **REVIEWS** are effective upon filing.

REVIEWS are governed by Section 63G-3-305.

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION				
Rule Number: R277-623 Filing ID: 52456				
Effective Date: 01/15/2025				

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Education, Administration			
Building:	Board of Education	Board of Education		
Street address:	250 E 500 S	250 E 500 S		
City, state	Salt Lake City, UT	84111		
Mailing address:	PO Box 144200			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4200			
Contact persons:				
Name:	me: Email:			
Elisse Newey	801-538-7550 elisse.newey@schools.utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R277-623. School Climate Survey

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

This rule is authorized by the Utah Constitution, Article X, Section 3, which vests general control and supervision over public education in the Board; Subsection 53E-3-401(4), which allows the Board to make rules to execute the Board's duties and responsibilities under the Utah Constitution and state law; and Subsection 53G-8-802(2)(i), which requires the Board to make rules requiring a Local Education Agency (LEA) to create or adopt and disseminate a school climate survey and disseminate the school climate survey.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

There were no public comments received.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule is necessary in order to provide Local Education Agencies (LEAs) with the recommended survey distribution method, survey frequency, and minimum sample size required to conduct a climate survey. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Elisse Newey, Deputy Superintendent of	Date:	01/15/2025
designee and title:	Policy		

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION				
Rule Number: R317-4 Filing ID: 55540				
Effective Date: 01/10/2025				

Agency Information

Agency information				
1. Title catchline:	Environmental Quality, Water Quality			
Building:	Multi Agency State Office Building			
Street address:	195 N 1950 W	195 N 1950 W		
City, state	Salt Lake City, UT	Salt Lake City, UT		
Mailing address:	PO Box 144870			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4870			
Contact persons:	Contact persons:			
Name:	ame: Email:			
Robert Beers	385-501-9580 rbeers@utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R317-4. Onsite Wastewater Systems

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

This rule is authorized under Title 19, Chapter 5. The statute authorizes protection of human health and the environment. This rule achieves this objective through regulation of the potential adverse effects of the improper disposal of onsite wastewater.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

Comments were received from:

Joe Rebori, of BioMicrobics, Inc. on May 31, 2023

Mike Stidham, of EZ-Treat on June 06, 2023, and

Colin Bishop, of ANUA on June 15, 2023.

The 30-day public comment period following a proposed rule revision to this rule ended June 15, 2023.

Each of these individuals represent companies which manufacture and sell onsite wastewater treatment equipment. Comments included recommendations for rule changes regarding alternative onsite wastewater system classification, requirements for membrane bioreactor (MBR) wastewater treatment equipment, recommendation for requirements for safety equipment on septic

tank lids, and recommendations for requirements for independent testing and certification of onsite wastewater treatment equipment.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule provides vital minimum standards and guidance to the local health departments for regulating the design, approval, construction, and maintenance of individual onsite wastewater treatment and disposal systems. This rule is essential for regulation of wastewater treatment and disposal for individual residences and businesses that do not have access to a public sewer system. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	John K. Mackey, P.E., Director	Date:	01/10/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION				
Rule Number: R386-800 Filing ID: 55894				
Effective Date: 01/09/2025				

Agency Information

Agency information					
1. Title catchline:	Health and Human Services, Population Health, Environmental Epidemiology				
Building:	Cannon Health Bu	Cannon Health Building			
Street address:	288 N 1460 W	288 N 1460 W			
City, state	Salt Lake City, UT				
Mailing address:	PO Box 142100				
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-2100				
Contact persons:					
Name:	Name: Email:				
Rich Lakin	801-554-9827 rlakin@utah.gov				
Mariah Noble	385-214-1150 mariahnoble@utah.gov				
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.					

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R386-800. Immunization Coordination

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Sections 26B-1-202 and 26B-8-404 authorize the Department of Health and Human Services (Department) to make rules and coordinate health data activities within the state to eliminate unnecessary duplication of data collection and maximize the usefulness of data collected.

This rule establishes the Utah Statewide Immunization Information System (USIIS) within the Immunization Program to collect, coordinate, and share immunization information among health care providers, health insurers, schools, child care programs, personal health records, and publicly funded programs. These entities may participate by adding and reviewing immunizations given within their organizations.

This rule also establishes the requirement to withdraw from USIIS, establishes confidentiality requirements, and lists penalties for violations. The USIIS helps determine adequate immunizations of a patient, helps patients avoid unnecessary immunizations, helps control disease outbreaks, and confirms compliance for required immunizations. This rule also defines participation in USIIS as voluntary.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Department has not received any written comments since last five-year review in support of or opposition to this rule.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

The USIIS provides records to members of the public who request their child's immunizations for either school entry or at the time of immunizations given by a provider. It allows and ensures adequate immunization records for a patient or the patient's parent. USIIS records help Utahns avoid unnecessary immunizations by providing a report to either the patient or health care provider and confirm whether a patient has met school entry vaccine requirements. USIIS provides the immunization status of school students and staff during an outbreak to protect and exclude those students who have a vaccine exemption during an outbreak. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

As there were no comments in opposition to this rule, the Department has not responded to any such comments.

Agency Authorization Information

J	Tracy S. Gruber, Executive Director	Date:	01/09/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION				
Rule Number: R414-309 Filing ID: 55608				
Effective Date:	01/09/2025	01/09/2025		

Agency Information

	/ igonoy information				
1. Title catchline:	Health and Hum	Health and Human Services, Integrated Healthcare			
Building:	Cannon Health E	Building			
Street address:	288 N 1460 W				
City, state	Salt Lake City, U	JT			
Mailing address:	288 N 1460 W	288 N 1460 W			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, U	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-3325			
Contact persons:					
Name: Email:					
Craig Devashrayee	801-538-6641	801-538-6641 cdevashrayee@utah.gov			
Mariah Noble	385-214-1150	385-214-1150 mariahnoble@utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.					

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R414-309. Medicare Drug Benefit Low-Income Subsidy Determination

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Section 26B-3-108 requires the Department of Health and Human Services (Department) to implement Medicaid through administrative rules, and Section 26B-1-213 grants the Department the authority to adopt, amend, or rescind these rules.

Pub. Law No. 108-173, Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement, and Modernization Act (MMA), requires the state to have the ability, upon request, to determine eligibility for the Medicare Part D drug benefit low-income subsidies as set forth in 42 CFR 423.904.

This rule sets forth the requirements for completing eligibility determinations for the Medicare Part D low-income subsidies.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Department has not received any written comments in support of or opposition to this rule since its last five-year review.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule is necessary because it sets forth requirements for completing eligibility determinations for the Medicare Part D low-income subsidies, as is required by the MMA. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

As there were no comments in opposition to this rule, the Department did not respond to any such comments.

Agency Authorization Information

3	Tracy S. Gruber, Executive Director	Date:	01/09/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION		
Rule Number:	R414-518	Filing ID: 56050
Effective Date:	01/09/2025	

Agency Information

Agency information					
1. Title catchline:	Health and Human Services, Integrated Healthcare				
Building:	Cannon Health Building				
Street address:	288 N 1460 W				
City, state	Salt Lake City, UT				
Mailing address:	288 N 1460 W				
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-3325				
Contact persons:					
Name:	Phone:	Email:			
Craig Devashrayee	801-538-6641	cdevashrayee@utah.gov			
Mariah Noble	385-214-1150	mariahnoble@utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.					

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R414-518. Emergency Services Program for Non-Citizens

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Section 26B-3-108 requires the Department of Health and Human Services (Department) to implement Medicaid through administrative rules, and Section 26B-1-213 grants the Department the authority to adopt, amend, or rescind these rules.

Additionally, 42 CFR 440.255(c) sets forth provisions for undocumented immigrants to receive emergency services under the Medicaid program.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Department has not received any written comments in support of or opposition to this rule since its last five-year review.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule is necessary because it implements the scope of services available to individuals who qualify for coverage under the Emergency Services Program for Non-Citizens. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

As there were no comments in opposition to this rule, the Department did not respond to any such comments.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Tracy S. Gruber, Executive Director	Date:	01/09/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION		
Rule Number:	R432-15	Filing ID: 52404
Effective Date:	01/09/2025	

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Health and Human Services, Health Care Facility Licensing		
Building:	Multi-Agency State Office Building		
Street address:	195 N 1950 W		
City, state	Salt Lake City, UT		
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:	
Janice Weinman	385-321-5586	jweinman@utah.gov	
Mariah Noble	385-214-1150	mariahnoble@utah.gov	
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.			

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R432-15. Specialty Hospital - Cancer Treatment Construction

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Section 26B-2-202 authorizes the Office of Licensing to write and enforce rules to govern licensure of health care facilities in Utah.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

There have been no written comments received since the last five-year review of this rule and no recommended substantive changes from the Health Care Facility Rule Committee since the most recent effective version of this rule.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule ensures statutory compliance and establishes necessary construction standards for specialty hospitals for cancer treatment services. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Rule language is anticipated to be updated to align with a proposed rule change in Rule R432-4 in the coming months. As there have been no comments in opposition to this rule, the office has not responded to any such comments.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Tracy S. Gruber, Executive Director	Date:	01/09/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION			
Rule Number: R432-107 Filing ID: 55959			
Effective Date:	Date: 01/09/2025		

Agency Information

Agency information				
1. Title catchline:	Health and Huma	Health and Human Services, Health Care Facility Licensing		
Building:	Multi Agency Sta	Multi Agency State Office Building		
Street address:	195 N 1950 W	195 N 1950 W		
City, state	Salt Lake City, U	Salt Lake City, UT		
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Janice Weinman	385-321-5586	jweinman@utah.gov		
Mariah Noble	385-214-1150	385-214-1150 mariahnoble@utah.gov		
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R432-107. Specialty Hospital--Cancer Treatment

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Section 26B-2-202 authorizes the Office of Licensing to write and enforce rules to govern licensure of health care facilities in Utah.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

There have been no comments received since the last five-year review and no recommended substantive changes from the Health Care Facility Rule Committee since the most recent effective version of this rule.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule ensures statutory compliance. This rule also promotes public health and welfare through the establishment and enforcement of licensure standards for the operation and maintenance of a cancer specialty hospital. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

The office anticipates this rule will be updated in the coming months to align with a proposed change to Rule R432-4. As there have been no comments in opposition to this rule, the office has not responded to any such comments.

Agency head or	Tracy S. Gruber, Executive Director	Date:	01/09/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION			
Rule Number: R595-1 Filing ID: 51474			
Effective Date: 01/03/2025			

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Judicial Conduct Commission, Administration			
Building:	Admin South	Admin South		
Street address:	1385 S State Stre	1385 S State Street		
City, state	Salt Lake City, UT 84115			
Contact persons:				
Name: Email:				
Alex G. Peterson	801-468-0021 apeterson@utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R595-1. General Provisions

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Pursuant to Subsection 78A-11-103(11), the Judicial Conduct Commission is required to make rules "outlining its procedures and the appointment of masters."

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

No written comments have been received during or since the last five-year review.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule is necessary in order for the Judicial Conduct Commission to conduct its constitutionally and statutorily mandated obligation to investigate and resolve allegations of judicial misconduct or judicial disability. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Alex G. Peterson, Executive Director	Date:	01/03/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION			
Rule Number: R595-2 Filing ID: 51471			
Effective Date: 01/03/2025			

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Judicial Conduct Commission, Administration	
Building:	Admin South	
Street address:	1385 S State Street	
City, state	Salt Lake City, UT 84115	

Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:	
Alex G. Peterson	801-468-0021	apeterson@utah.gov	
Please address guestions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.			

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R595-2. Administration

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Pursuant to Subsection 78A-11-103(11), the Judicial Conduct Commission is required to make rules "outlining its procedures and the appointment of masters."

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

No written comments have been received during or since the last five-year review.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule is necessary in order for the Judicial Conduct Commission to conduct its constitutionally and statutorily mandated obligation to investigate and resolve allegations of judicial misconduct or judicial disability. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Alex G. Peterson, Executive Director	Date:	01/03/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION			
Rule Number: R595-3 Filing ID: 51473			
Effective Date: 01/03/2025			

Agency Information

		•		
1. Title catchline:	Judicial Conduct	Judicial Conduct Commission, Administration		
Building:	Admin South	Admin South		
Street address:	1385 S State Str	1385 S State Street		
City, state	Salt Lake City, U	Salt Lake City, UT 84115		
Contact persons:				
Name: Email:				
Alex G. Peterson	801-468-0021	801-468-0021 apeterson@utah.gov		
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule catchline:	
R595-3. Procedure	

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Pursuant to Subsection 78A-11-103(11), the Judicial Conduct Commission is required to make rules "outlining its procedures and the appointment of masters."

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

No written comments have been received during or since the last five-year review.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule is necessary in order for the Judicial Conduct Commission to conduct its constitutionally and statutorily mandated obligation to investigate and resolve allegations of judicial misconduct or judicial disability. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Alex G. Peterson, Executive Director	Date:	01/03/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION			
Rule Number:	R595-4 Filing ID: 51480		
Effective Date:	01/03/2025		

Agency Information

Agency information				
1. Title catchline:	Judicial Conduct	Judicial Conduct Commission, Administration		
Building:	Admin South	Admin South		
Street address:	1385 S State Str	1385 S State Street		
City, state	Salt Lake City, U	Salt Lake City, UT 84115		
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Alex G. Peterson	801-468-0021	apeterson@utah.gov		
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R595-4. Sanctions

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Pursuant to Subsection 78A-11-103(11), the Judicial Conduct Commission is required to make rules "outlining its procedures and the appointment of masters."

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

No written comments have been received during or since the last five-year review.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule is necessary in order for the Judicial Conduct Commission to conduct its constitutionally and statutorily mandated obligation to investigate and resolve allegations of judicial misconduct or judicial disability. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or Alex G. Peterson, Executive Director	Date:	01/03/2025
designee and title:		

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION			
Rule Number:	R652-124 Filing ID: 52416		
Effective Date:	01/13/2025		

Agency Information

9y				
1. Title catchline:	Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands			
Building:	Department of Nat	Department of Natural Resources		
Street address:	1594 W North Tem	1594 W North Temple		
City, state	Salt Lake City, UT			
Mailing address:	1594 W North Temple, Ste 3520			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-5703			
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Emily Hawley	385-441-6667 ehawley@utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R652-124. Wildland Fire Preparedness Grants

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Rule R652-124 implements Section 65A-8-213, which authorizes the Division of Forestry, Fire, and State Lands (Division) to make rules establishing criteria for receiving grants from the Wildland Fire Preparedness Grants Fund.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Division has not received any written comments in support or opposition to this rule since the last five-year review.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule is necessary for compliance with statute, as it implements requirements for grants to fire departments for wildland fire preparedness and prevention from other funding sources. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

As there have been no comments in opposition to this rule, the agency has not responded to such comments.

	9 9		
Agency head or	Joel Ferry, Executive Director	Date:	01/13/2025
designee and title:			

FIVE-YEAR NOTICES OF REVIEW AND STATEMENTS OF CONTINUATION

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION			
Rule Number:	R657-21 Filing ID: 55762		
Effective Date:	01/14/2025		

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources		
Building:	Natural Resources	Complex	
Street address:	1594 W North Tem	ple	
City, state	Salt Lake City, UT		
	PO Box 146301		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6301		
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:	
Staci Coons	801-450-3093 stacicoons@utah.gov		
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.			

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R657-21. Cooperative Wildlife Management Units for Small Game and Waterfowl

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Under Section 23A-7-102, the Wildlife Board and Division of Wildlife Resources (Division) are authorized to provide rules applicable to cooperative wildlife management units organized for the hunting of small game and waterfowl.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Division has not received any written comments regarding this rule.

Any comments received in opposition to this rule are resolved using existing policies and procedures or the issue is placed on the Regional Advisory Council's and Wildlife Board's agenda for review and discussion during the process for taking public input.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

Rule R657-21 provides the procedures, standards and requirements for the establishment of a cooperative wildlife management unit. The provisions adopted in this rule are effective in providing the standards and requirements for establishing cooperative wildlife management units and providing adequate protection to landowners who open their lands for hunting and provide additional hunting opportunities for continued success of this program. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Agency head or	Riley Peck, Director	Date:	01/09/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION		
Rule Number:	R708-32 Filing ID: 55448	
Effective Date:	01/07/2025	

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Public Safety, Driver License		
Building:	Taylorsville State Office Building		
Street address:	4315 S 2700 W		
City, state	Taylorsville, UT		
Mailing address:	PO Box 144501		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4501		
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:	
Kim Gibb	801-556-8198	kgibb@utah.gov	
Tara Zamora	801-964-4483	tarazamora@utah.gov	
Britani Flores	801-884-8313 bflores@utah.gov		
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.			

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R708-32. Uninsured Motorist Identification Database

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

This rule is authorized by Subsection 41-12a-803(7), which states the division is required to make rules and develop procedures in cooperation with the Motor Vehicle Division to use the database for the purpose of administering and enforcing Title 41, Chapter 12a, Part 8, Uninsured Motorist Identification Database Program.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Division of Driver License (Division) has not received any comments for this rule in the last five years.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule is required by statute and is necessary for the Division to create and maintain an Uninsured Motorist Identification Database Program verify compliance with motor vehicle owner's or operator's security requirements under Section 41-12a-301 and Title 41, Chapter 12a, Part 8, Uninsured Motorists Identification Database Program. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Christopher Caras, Division Director	Date:	01/07/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION		
Rule Number:	R708-36 Filing ID: 52630	
Effective Date:	01/07/2025	

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Public Safety, Driver License	
Building:	Taylorsville State Office Building	
Street address:	4315 S 2700 W	
City, state	Taylorsville, UT	

FIVE-YEAR NOTICES OF REVIEW AND STATEMENTS OF CONTINUATION

Mailing address:	PO Box 144501		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4501		
Contact persons:	Contact persons:		
Name:	Phone: Email:		
Kim Gibb	801-556-8198 kgibb@utah.gov		
Tara Zamora	801-964-4483 tarazamora@utah.gov		
Britani Flores	801-884-8313 bflores@utah.gov		
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.			

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R708-36. Disclosure of Personal Identifying Information in MVRs

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

This rule is authorized by Subsection 53-3-109(9) which authorizes the Division of Driver License (Division) to make rules regarding the format and contents of a driving record, as well as procedures for making a request for and disclosure of a driving record. The current rule cites Subsection 53-3-109(7) which will be corrected in a subsequent filing.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Division has not received any public comments for this rule in the past five years.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule is necessary for the Division to provide uniform driving records to members of the public and authorized agencies. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Christoher Caras, Division Director	Date:	01/07/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION		
Rule Number:	: R708-37 Filing ID: 54538	
Effective Date:	01/07/2025	

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Public Safety, Driver License		
Building:	Taylorsville State (Office Building	
Street address:	4315 S 2700 W		
City, state	Taylorsville, UT		
Mailing address:	PO Box 144501		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4501		
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:	
Kim Gibb	801-556-8198	kgibb@utah.gov	
Tara Zamora	801-964-4483	tarazamora@utah.gov	
Britani Flores	801-884-8313	bflores@utah.gov	

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

. ----

R708-37. Certification of Licensed Instructors of Commercial Driver Training Schools or Testing Only Schools to Administer Driving Skills Tests

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

This rule is required under Section 53-3-510, which requires the Division of Driver License (Division) to establish procedures and standards to certify instructors of driver training courses to administer driving skills tests.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Division has not received any public comments for this rule in the past five years.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule is required by statute and is necessary for the Division to establish minimum standards for certification of driving instructors to administer driving skills tests on behalf of the Division. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Christopher Caras, Division Director	Date:	01/07/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION			
Rule Number:	R708-40 Filing ID: 51886		
Effective Date:	01/07/2025		

Agency Information

1. Title catchline:	Public Safety, Dr	Public Safety, Driver License		
Building:	Taylorsville State	Taylorsville State Office Building		
Street address:	4315 S 2700 W			
City, state	Taylorsville, UT			
Mailing address:	PO Box 144501			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, U	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4501		
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Kim Gibb	801-556-8198	kgibb@utah.gov		
Tara Zamora	801-964-4483	801-964-4483 tarazamora@utah.gov		
Britani Flores	801-884-8313	801-884-8313 bflores@utah.gov		
Please address questions req	Please address guestions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.			

General Information

2. Rule catchline:	
R708-40. Driving Simulators	

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

This rule is required by Subsection 53-3-505(1)(d), which requires the Division of Driver License (Division) to make rules to establish the minimum standards for driving simulators.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Division has not received any comments in the past five years.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule is required by statute and is necessary to establish a minimum standard for driving simulators which assist in training new Utah drivers. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Agency Authorization Information

J	Christopher Caras, Division Director	Date:	01/07/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION				
Rule Number:	R708-41 Filing ID: 55802			
Effective Date:	01/07/2025			

Agency Information

Agency information				
1. Title catchline:	Public Safety, Dr	Public Safety, Driver License		
Building:	Taylorsville State	e Office Building		
Street address:	4315 S 2700 W			
City, state	Taylorsville, UT			
Mailing address:	PO Box 144501			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, U	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4501		
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone:	Phone: Email:		
Kim Gibb	801-556-8198	kgibb@utah.gov		
Tara Zamora	801-964-4483	tarazamora@utah.gov		
Britani Flores	801-884-8313	801-884-8313 bflores@utah.gov		
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R708-41. Requirements for Acceptable Documentation, Storage, and Maintenance

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

This rule is authorized by Section 53-3-104 which requires the Division of Driver License (Division) to make rules for acceptable documentation of an applicant' identity, Social Security number, Utah resident status, Utah residence address, proof of legal presence, proof of citizenship in the United States, honorable or general discharge from the United States military, and other proof or documentation required under Title 53, Chapter 3; and to establish procedures for the storage and maintenance of applicant information provided in accordance with Sections 53-3-205, 53-3-410, or 53-3-804.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Division has not received any comments during the past five years.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule is required by Section 53-3-104 and is necessary for the Division to establish appropriate forms of documentation needed for an individual to apply for a driving privilege or identification card. This rule is also necessary for the Division to establish the procedures for storage and maintenance of the information provided by applicants. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Christopher Caras, Division Director	Date:	1/7/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION				
Rule Number:	R746-314 Filing ID: 52323			
Effective Date:	01/06/2025			

Agency Information

	Agono, mornista			
1. Title catchline:	Public Service Commission, Administration			
Building:	Heber M. Wells Building			
Street address:	160 E 300 S, 4th F	loor		
City, state	Salt Lake City, UT			
Mailing address:	PO Box 4558			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4558			
Contact persons:	Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone: Email:			
Michael Hammer	801-530-6729 michaelhammer@utah.gov			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R746-314. Rules Governing the Community Renewable Energy Program

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

The Community Renewable Energy Act (Act) provides a mechanism whereby local governments may establish a "community clean energy program." The Act is codified as Title 54, Chapter 17, Part 9. Section 54-17-909 requires the Public Service Commission (PSC) adopt administrative rules to implement the Act, and the PSC adopted this rule to comply with the Act.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

No comments have been received since the last five-year review of this rule.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

The Act provides a mechanism whereby local governments may establish a "community clean energy program," which entails a local government and a qualified electric utility entering an agreement that facilitates the utility purchasing qualified clean energy resources for the purpose of serving customers within the local government's boundaries. The Act is codified as Title 54, Chapter

17, Part 9. Section 54-17-909 requires the PSC adopt administrative rules to implement the Act, including rules to govern "opt-out" periods for customers that do not wish to participate, terms and conditions of agreements, notice requirements, termination charges, annual reporting requirements, solicitation requirements, and "any other requirements determined by the [PSC to be] necessary to protect the public interest and to implement this [Act]." This rule, R746-314, is necessary to implement the Act and it is statutorily required. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or	Jerry D. Fenn, PSC Chair	Date:	01/06/2025
designee and title:			

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION				
Rule Number:	R765-801 Filing ID: 54121			
Effective Date:	01/06/2025			

Agency Information

Agency information				
1. Title catchline:	Higher Education (Utah Board of), Administration			
Building:	Utah Board of Hig	Utah Board of Higher Education Building, The Gateway		
Street address:	60 S 400 W			
City, state	Salt Lake City, UT	84101		
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone: Email:			
Hilary Renshaw	801-646-4784 Hilary.renshaw@ushe.edu			
Alison A. Adams	801-646-4784 Alison.adams@ushe.edu			
Geoffrey T. Landward	801-646-4784 Glandward@ushe.edu			
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R765-801. Student Due Process

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

This rule is authorized by Section 53B-27-302. In accordance with Title 53B, Chapter 27, Part 3, Student Civil Liberties Protection Act, this rule establishes general elements of due process that institutions must provide to a student prior to being expelled or suspended for 10 days or more for non-academic code of conduct violations.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

No comments have been received since the last five-year review of this rule.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

While this rule will continue in its current form, this rule will be repealed shortly and replaced by a renumbered rule with amendments.

Agency head or	Alison Adams,	General	Counsel	and	Date:	12/20/2024
designee and title:	Designee					

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION					
Rule Number:	R765-802	R765-802 Filing ID: 54122			
Effective Date:	01/06/2025	01/06/2025			

Agency Information

		y illioniation		
1. Title catchline:	Higher Education	Higher Education (Utah Board of), Administration		
Building:	Utah Board of H	Utah Board of Higher Education Building, The Gateway		
Street address:	60 S 400 W	60 S 400 W		
City, state	Salt Lake City, U	Salt Lake City, UT 84101		
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Hilary Renshaw	801-646-4784	Hilary.renshaw@ushe.edu		
Alison A. Adams	801-646-4784	Alison.adams@ushe.edu		
Geoffrey T. Landward	801-646-4784	Glandward@ushe.edu		
Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.				

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R765-802. Weapons on Campus

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

This rule is authorized by Section 53B-27-302. In accordance with Title 53B, Chapter 27, Part 3, Student Civil Liberties Protection Act, this rule establishes general rights and restrictions on possessing weapons on campus.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

No comments have been received since the last five-year review of this rule.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

While this rule will be continued in its current form, amendments to update this rule will be made shortly.

Agency Authorization Information

	Alison Adams, General Counsel and Designee	Date:	12/20/2024
designee and title.	Designee		

End of the Five-Year Notices of Review and Statements of Continuation Section

NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES

State law provides for agencies to make their administrative rules effective and enforceable after publication in the *Utah State Bulletin*. In the case of **Proposed Rules** or **Changes in Proposed Rules** with a designated comment period, the law permits an agency to make a rule effective no fewer than seven calendar days after the close of the public comment period, nor more than 120 days after the publication date. In the case of **Changes in Proposed Rules** with no designated comment period, the law permits an agency to make a rule effective on any date including or after the thirtieth day after the rule's publication date, but not more than 120 days after the publication date. If an agency fails to file a **Notice of Effective Date** within 120 days from the publication of a **Proposed Rule** or a related **Change in Proposed Rule** the rule lapses.

Agencies have notified the Office of Administrative Rules that the rules listed below have been made effective.

Notices of Effective Date are governed by Subsection 63G-3-301(12), Section 63G-3-303, and Sections R15-4-5a and R15-4-5b.

Agriculture and Food

Horse Racing Commission (Utah)

No. 56938 (Amendment) R52-7: Horse Racing

Published: 12/01/2024 Effective: 01/21/2025

Medical Cannabis and Industrial Hemp

No. 56965 (New Rule) R66-10: Closed-Door Medical Cannabis Pharmacy

Published: 12/15/2024 Effective: 01/23/2025

No. 56965 (Change in Proposed Rule) R66-10: Closed-Door Medical Cannabis Pharmacy

Published: 01/15/2025 Effective: 01/23/2025

No. 56966 (New Rule) R66-29: Compliance Procedures

Published: 12/15/2024 Effective: 01/23/2025

Commerce

Professional Licensing

No. 56873 (Amendment) R156-11a: Cosmetology and Associated Professions Licensing Act Rule

Published: 11/15/2024 Effective: 01/13/2025

No. 56929 (Amendment) R156-31b: Nurse Practice Act Rule

Published: 12/01/2024 Effective: 01/16/2025

Education

Administration

No. 56948 (Amendment) R277-316: Professional Standards and Training for Non-licensed Employees and Volunteers

Published: 12/01/2024 Effective: 01/10/2025

No. 56949 (Amendment) R277-752: Special Education Intensive Services Fund

Published: 12/01/2024 Effective: 01/10/2025 **Environmental Quality**

Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation

No. 56939 (Amendment) R313-28: Qualifications of Mammography Imaging Medical Physicist

Published: 12/01/2024 Effective: 01/13/2025

Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management

No. 56940 (Amendment) R315-260: Hazardous Waste Management System

Published: 12/01/2024 Effective: 01/13/2025

No. 56941 (Amendment) R315-261: General Requirements -- Identification and Listing of Hazardous Waste

Published: 12/01/2024 Effective: 01/13/2025

No. 56942 (Amendment) R315-262: Hazardous Waste Generator Requirements

Published: 12/01/2024 Effective: 01/13/2025

No. 56943 (Amendment) R315-264: Standards for Owners and Operators of Hazardous Waste Treatment, Storage, and

Disposal Facilities Published: 12/01/2024 Effective: 01/13/2025

No. 56944 (Amendment) R315-265: Interim Status Standards for Owners and Operators of Hazardous Waste Treatment,

Storage, and Disposal Facilities

Published: 12/01/2024 Effective: 01/13/2025

No. 56945 (Amendment) R315-266: Standards for the Management of Specific Hazardous Wastes and Specific Types of

Hazardous Waste Management Facilities

Published: 12/01/2024 Effective: 01/13/2025

No. 56946 (Amendment) R315-268: Land Disposal Restrictions – Variance From a Treatment Standard

Published: 12/01/2024 Effective: 01/13/2025

No. 56947 (Amendment) R315-270: Hazardous Waste Permit Program -- Purpose and Scope of These Rules

Published: 12/01/2024 Effective: 01/13/2025

Government Operations

Facilities Construction and Management

No. 56955 (Amendment) R23-21: Division of Facilities Construction and Management Procedures for Leases, Purchases, and

Exchanges of Real Property Published: 12/15/2024 Effective: 01/22/2025

Human Resource Management

No. 56932 (Amendment) R477-7-10: Military Leave

Published: 12/01/2024 Effective: 01/09/2025

No. 56930 (Amendment) R477-7-21: Safe Leave

Published: 12/01/2024 Effective: 01/09/2025

NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES

Governor

Criminal and Juvenile Justice (State Commission on)

No. 56969 (Amendment) R356-8: Designation of Commission Duties

Published: 12/15/2024 Effective: 01/21/2025

Health and Human Services

Data, Systems and Evaluation, Research and Evaluation, Health Care Statistics No. 56890 (Amendment) R428-2: Health Data Authority Standards for Health Data

Published: 11/15/2024 Effective: 01/27/2025

No. 56864 (Repeal) R428-5: Appeal and Adjudicative Proceedings

Published: 11/15/2024 Effective: 01/15/2025

No. 56866 (Amendment) R428-10: Health Data Authority Healthcare Facility Data Reporting Rule

Published: 11/15/2024 Effective: 01/15/2025

No. 56925 (Amendment) R428-12: Health Data Authority Survey of Enrollees in Health Plans

Published: 11/15/2024 Effective: 01/15/2025

No. 56923 (Amendment) R428-13: Health Data Authority. Audit and Reporting of Health Plan Performance Measures

Published: 11/15/2024 Effective: 01/16/2025

No. 56922 (Amendment) R428-15: Health Data Authority Health Insurance Claims Reporting

Published: 11/15/2024 Effective: 01/15/2025

Data, Systems and Evaluation, Vital Records and Statistics

No. 56924 (Amendment) R436-3: Amendments and Corrections to Vital Records

Published: 11/15/2024 Effective: 01/15/2025

Substance Use and Mental Health

No. 56926 (Repeal and Reenact) R523-7: Certification of Designated Examiners and Certified Case Managers

Published: 11/15/2024 Effective: 01/27/2025

Recovery Services

No. 56865 (Repeal) R527-601: Establishing or Modifying an Administrative Award for Child Support

Published: 11/15/2024 Effective: 01/15/2025

Juvenile Justice and Youth Services

No. 56881 (New Rule) R547-16: Income and Finances for Minors in Custody

Published: 11/15/2024 Effective: 01/27/2025

Higher Education (Utah Board of)

Salt Lake Community College

No. 56835 (Amendment) R784-4: Student Due Process

Published: 11/01/2024 Effective: 01/27/2025 **Insurance**

Title and Escrow Commission

No. 56961 (Amendment) R592-11: Title Insurance Producer Annual Reports

Published: 12/15/2024 Effective: 01/22/2025

Natural Resources

Outdoor Recreation

No. 56937 (Amendment) R650-302: Utah Outdoor Recreation Infrastructure Grant

Published: 12/01/2024 Effective: 01/22/2025

No. 56951 (New Rule) R650-305: Private Funding for Maintenance of Outdoor Recreation Facilities

Published: 12/15/2024 Effective: 01/22/2025

Forestry, Fire and State Lands

No. 56959 (New Rule) R652-125: Wildland-Urban Interface Prevention, Preparedness, and Mitigation Fund

Published: 12/15/2024 Effective: 01/21/2025

Public Safety

Administration

No. 56952 (Amendment) R698-7: Emergency Vehicles

Published: 12/15/2024 Effective: 01/22/2025

Highway Patrol

No. 56968 (Amendment) R714-510: 24-7 Sobriety Program

Published: 12/15/2024 Effective: 01/22/2025

No. 56953 (Amendment) R714-562: Early Intervention System Grant Program

Published: 12/15/2024 Effective: 01/22/2025

Transportation

Administration

No. 56958 (Amendment) R907-33: Department of Transportation Procurement Rules

Published: 12/15/2024 Effective: 01/23/2025

No. 56956 (Amendment) R907-63: Loss Recovery Procedure for Damaged Property

Published: 12/15/2024 Effective: 01/23/2025

Operations, Aeronautics

No. 56954 (New Rule) R914-5: Advanced Air Mobility Aircraft Registration

Published: 12/15/2024 Effective: 01/24/2025

Operations, Construction

No. 56960 (Amendment) R916-5: Health Insurance Coverage in State Contracts Implementation

Published: 12/15/2024 Effective: 01/23/2025

Operations, Maintenance

No. 56957 (Amendment) R918-7: Highway Sponsorship Programs

Published: 12/15/2024 Effective: 01/23/2025 **End of the Notices of Rule Effective Dates Section**